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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel).

The Housing and Human

15

Services Committee will now come into order.

At

16

this time I'd like to call the members that are here

17

this afternoon.

18

with us as Committee members and excused are Member

19

Mateo as well as Member Molina.

20

Member Nishiki.

21

Department is Ed Kushi, from the Corporation

22

Counsel, as well as Director Alice Lee, from the

23

Housing and Human Services.

24

personnel with us today is Shannon, as well as --

25

Shannon Alueta, as well as Clarita Balala.

Member Carroll, Member Johnson, not

Joining us today is

Here with us today from the

And the administration
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from the Council Staff.

2

Members, going to be taking up public

3

testimony for those people that want to testify on

4

the second item that need to leave early this

5

afternoon.

6

be taking testimony on the agenda as they come up

7

for discussion.

8

everyone here that -- put your cell phones and your

9

pagers on the silent mode, if you could do that.

The members of the public t I'm going to

So with that, I'd like to remind

So

10

at this time I'd like to calIon public testimony.

11

Each testifier has three minutes to testify with an

12

additional minute to conclude with the approval of

13

the Chair.

14

minutest then you'll have an additional three

15

minutes after everyone else has completed their

16

testimony.

If you cannot conclude after three

So, Members, at this time going to be taking

17

18

public testimony, and there's one testifier that

19

needs to leave, and I'll call upon testifier Joe

20

Bertram.

21

22

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MR. BERTRAM:

Good afternoon, Council folks, and thank you

23

for letting me testify early.

My name is Joe

24

Bertram.

25

in support of the Pulelehua housing development

I'm testifying on my own.

I'm testifying
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1

coming up, and it's appropriate it's before this

2

Committee, this Human Services and Housing, because

3

housing is one thing, but -- especially affordable

4

housing, but transportation is the second biggest

5

expense for most families living especially on a low

6

income.

7

part and parcel of any kind of affordable housing

8

project.

9

So transportation needs to be considered as

Now, there's two -- the two examples of

10

affordable housing here right before us, one is the

11

Waikapu one, which is a bad example, and the good

12

example is Pulelehua, and I'll outline why.

13

was completely developer driven.

14

affordable.

15

urban growth boundary, as is called for! while

16

Waikapu, in trying to prevent themselves from going

17

into Wailuku.

18

neighborhood store.

19

people are going to have to do, they're going to

20

have to get in a car to do it.

21

store that's a major

22

down in Kahului.

23

are already overcrowded.

24

to having to have a car or finding a way other than

25

that! and we're dooming Wailuku to permanent

It had no

It was only

it had no provision for

It has no school.

It has no

Just about anything that these

And the closest

after Ooka's closes will be

Wailuku and the schools in Wailuku
We're dooming these people
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1

gridlock because of the massive amount of people

2

having to get out of this place now they're doomed

3

to stay in.

4

no place for bus stopsr there's no places for a

5

transit core.

And it's not transit oriented.

There's

Pulelehua r on the other hand r started with a

6

7

community vision.

They started with good examples

8

of what could be multi-use family types of

9

buildings.

They created a complete communitYr which

10

includes a school r a storer a mix of housing and

11

parks.

12

thing missing is the train r and I talked actually to

13

Mr. Kohl at the Association of Counties meeting and

14

he says he's exploring the possibility of extending

15

the train that exists right now in Lahaina side out

16

to Pulelehua r which would be an excellent

17

opportunity to see how people could then get from

18

Pulelehua to jobs in Kaanapali and Lahaina.

19

So it's all completely walkable.

The only

So these -- these are the reasons we're going

20

to have to look for in any affordable housing r have

21

to always have a mix of housing r just want -- we

22

don't want to create ghettos.

We don't want to

23

separate ourselves out into

into separate uses

24

for each income level.

25

always be all together.

All income levels should
That's been our history.
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And we also always have to make it walkable

2

and transit oriented.

3

dooming people to paying $3 and $4 an hour -- a

4

gallon for gas, as not to mention, you know, the car

5

itself and insurance and those types of things.

6

all the -- we need to use this model for not only

7

inventing all our new towns, but for reinventing our

8

car-centric towns of Kihei and Kahului.

9

Other than that, we're

For

So I ask your support for this type of

10

planning, planning that involves the community from

11

the beginning, and involves creating complete

12

communities, all income levels, transit oriented,

13

and walkable.

14
15

Thank you.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Joe.

Members, any question

16

for the testifier?

17

like to welcome Member Mateo and Member Molina to

18

this meeting.

19

If not, thank you again.

I'd

Hi.

ITEM NO.1:
SOCIAL SCIENCES RESEARCH INSTITUTE NEEDS
ASSESSMENT (WEST MAUl)

20
21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, continuing, Members, today we

22

on the -- the first item on the agenda is HHS-l,

23

Social Science Research Institute NeedS Assessment.

24

This is a result of County Communication No. 04-76.

25

The community will be given a presentation by
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1

Ms. Judy Inazu of the Social Science Research

2

Institute of the University of Hawaii.

3

call upon Dr. Inazu, I'd like to call on public

4

testimony for this agenda item.

5

audience want to testify on this agenda item?

6

not, Members, with no objections, I'll close the

7

public testimony for Agenda Item HHS-l.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

But before I

Does anyone in the
If

No objections.
Thank you.

Okay, at this time I'd like

10

to introduce to you Dr. Judy Inazu, who will be

11

doing a presentation on a needs assessment that was

12

taken up last year.

13

'05-'06 Budget that this thing would have been taken

14

up so that at least we as Council members would know

15

what is required for Maui County in regards to human

16

services needs.

17

Ms. Inazu do her presentation on the needs

18

assessments that was done for Maui County last year.

19

Dr. Inazu.

20

MS. INAZU:

And I was hoping prior to the

So at this time I'd like to have

Good afternoon.

Can you hear me?

Good

21

afternoon and aloha, Council Chair Joe Pontanilla

22

and Members of the Housing and Human Services

23

Committee, other Members of the Council, people in

24

the audience, and Staff members of this Committee.

25

I'm very pleased to be here this afternoon to
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1

present to you the results of an eight-month study

2

conducted on Maui -- in Maui County on the needs of

3

the residents here.

4

My name is Judith Inazu.

I'm the Interim

5

Director for the Social Sciences Research Institute

6

at the University of Hawaii at Manoa.

7

is in needs assessment and evaluation projects, and

8

I have been doing research of this nature for close

9

to 20 years, teaching and research and so on, not

My specialty

10

only at the University of Hawaii at Manoa -- I know,

11

I'm not as old -- young as I look, but anyway, at

12

not only at the University of Hawaii at Manoa but

13

other schools and colleges on the mainland as well.

14

I'd like to begin by thanking and

15

acknowledging the supporters of this study.

16

Maui County Department of Housing and Human

17

Concerns, Director Alice Lee and her staff members

18

are here.

19

getting some data on Maui County residents to drive

20

the funding process for Maui County.

21

received support by the Hawaii Community Foundation

22

and from the Maui United Way.

23

partnership supported the funds for this study.

24
25

The

They were instrumental in their vision of

They also

So this three-fold

The purpose of this study, as stated, is to
determine the human and social needs of residents of
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Maui County.

2

were not constrained in terms of what kinds of needs

3

should be expressed.

4

limited to just housing needs or just the human

5

services needs r but we were asked to survey the

6

population in Maui County and ask them what are

7

their concerns r what are their issues r what are

8

their needs r and they were free to tell us anything

9

that was on the agenda.

10

When we were asked to do this study we

In other words r we were not

Hopefully this will be an important

11

decision-making -- decision-making tool for County

12

officials and members of the City Council -- County

13

of Maui.

14

Office of Evaluation and Needs Assessment Services.

15

I have more of these if you are interested in our

16

services in the future.

17

our team.

18

were two other faculty members r John Gartrell and

19

Jim Spencer r and a graduate student.

20

pleased with the methodology that we ended up using r

21

because we could not only get in depth feedback from

22

residents of Maui CountYr as you see in the first

23

phase r but we were also able to get a breadth of

24

responses from the population at large.

25

This is just a little brochure showing the

There are four members of

I was the principal investigator.

There

We were

We had three phases in the study.
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1

first phase we talked to community experts and

2

leaders in the community who worked with the needy

3

and people in the community.

4

shared the results of the first focus group with

5

another set of focus group members.

6

phase we did a random telephone survey of all

7

residents in Maui County.

8

of the phases in turn and hopefully not take too

9

much of your time here in describing each one.

10

In the second phase we

In the third

So I'll go through each

For the first phase with focus groupsr we

11

invited nearly 300 people to participate.

12

invitations were sent to people who are leaders in

13

the communitYr who work with indigent and the needy

14

and so forthr educators r law enforcement officials r

15

business leaders r people in the health care fields r

16

and SOr as you seer the list goes on and on.

17

we sent an invitation r we also asked if they knew of

18

anyone else that should be invited r and we used that

19

snowball technique to get more members to

20

participate.

21

And these

When

We ended up doing 14 focus groups with a

22

total of 92 participants

23

breakdown there.

24

Honorable Joe Pontanilla was a member of two of

25

those groupsr I believei Kihei r twoi Hana r one r and

l

and you can see the

Kahului/Wailuku r four r and
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1

the Honorable Bob Carroll was a member of that focus

2

group; Lahaina, two; Molokai, two; Makawao, two; and

3

Lanai, one.

4

focus group in Kihei.

5

standing.

6

post with people's suggestions and concerns about

7

what's needed in Maui County.

8
9

And I believe the picture there is a
That's me and Dr. Spencer

You can see the sheets of paper that we

Generally a good size focus group is about
six to eight.

Do you know what focus groups are?

10

They're just, you know, discussion groups with a

11

free-form agenda in which people are just -- can

12

just say what they want to, but there's a focus

13

question, and this one was what are the needs and

14

concerns of residents in Maui County?

15

discussion with the review of social indicators, and

16

if you have your -- your report, the 100-something

17

page report, it's on page 58.

18

some population characteristics, some health,

19

educational, economic indicators, some crime

20

statistics, educational data and so on, and that was

21

just to get the group started and talking about

22

what's going on in Maui County.

23

the group comments were written on these sheets of

24

paper and posted for display.

25

We began the

It's a summary of

And as I mentioned,

That's again Kihei.

After that discussion, which took about an
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1

hour or so, we asked the members to engage in two

2

exercises so we could focus, again, on their

3

discussion.

4

to just list the greatest need.

5

choose just one topic or one need in Maui County,

6

what would that be?

7

paper they had to write down their greatest need.

8

The second exercise was to give each member an

9

allocation of $10 or ten tokens and ask them to

And the first exercise was for people
If you had to

So everyone was given a slip of

10

allocate that among the greatest needs.

11

see how the -- what the needs were as expressed by

12

these 92 focus group participants.

13

So we'll

The first one you see there is for economic

14

development and earning a liveable wage.

15

92 votes were for economic development.

16

92 were for affordable housing.

Education got

17

nearly 10 percent of the votes.

Drug prevention

18

programs were important with nine of the 92 votes;

19

strengthening the family with six votes; youth

20

prevention, four; funding human services programs,

21

including substance abuse, two; transportation, two;

22

sustaining a healthy community, two of the 92.

23

there was a whole list of things other people

24

mentioned that received just one vote, and they

25

ranged the gamut from, as you can see at the very
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1

bottom, hopelessness to where are we going to jobs,

2

allocation of resources, the homeless.

3

people just could mention anything they wanted to.

4

So these are issues that received one point.

You know,

Now, this is the $10 allocation exercise.

5
6

each of you were given $10, how would you allocate

7

it?

8

could allocate as a group $920.

9

slight shift in their priorities.

If

So with 92 people there, each having $10, they
And you see a
Now substance

10

abuse programs makes the top list with 15 percent of

11

the dollars.

12

housing you see there with $104 of the 920, or 12

13

percent of the votes; family strengthening, 10

14

percent; safety net for at risk populations, 10

15

percent; improving the economy, 8 percent; health

16

care, 7 percent; cultural and environmental

17

programs, 5 percent; programs for youth, 5 percent;

18

support for the elderly, 4 percent; administrative

19

and infrastructure, 3 percent; and there were some

20

others we could not categorize.

21

Education is on top again.

Affordable

So we wrote all these results up from the

22

first focus groups and we shared them with a second

23

set of focus groups just to check out the first

24

group results.

25

with this?

And we said, okay, now, do you agree

Does it make sense?

What is missing?
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1

You know, do you want to comment on what the first

2

focus group said?

3

2 focus groups.

4

some of the phase 2 focus group members had

5

participated in the phase 1 focus group.

6

not participated.

7

procedure of asking for the greatest need and the

8

allocation of resources.

And so we constructed these phase
There were just two of them, and

And we followed the same

These are the results.

9

Some had

There were just two

10

groups.

11

the focus groups did not include grassroots people

12

like the Focus Maui Nui focus groups did, and we

13

explained there that that was sort of deliberate,

14

because we had known, first of all, that the Focus

15

Maui Nui focus groups were being conducted and we

16

were more interested in getting a sense of the needs

17

of Maui County from the community experts, from the

18

social workers, from the educators, from the elected

19

officials, from law enforcement officials, and so

20

on.

21

the community leaders.

22

One group is concerned about the fact that

So the first phase was deliberately to get at

The second focus group was also concerned

23

about the fact that if we're only asking about the

24

needs that are still outstanding and not being met,

25

then needs that were currently being met because of
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1

funding from the County would not -- would not

2

receive high priority.

3

was well taken and we tried to incorporate that

4

concern into the phone survey that we ended up

5

doing.

6

affirmed the results of the first series of focus

7

groups.

And that was a concern that

Basically in the second focus group they

8

Now we get to the third phase, the

9

telephone -- random telephone surveys in phase 3.

10

And this was again to just see how the population in

11

general felt about these needs.

12

sitting there dialing each person in this phone

13

survey, we have now available what's called random

14

digit dialing and call centers.

15

with a call center on Oahu that had 16 stations.

16

You see three, four stations right there.

17

what's called computer-assisted telephone

18

interviewing, where they randomly generate telephone

19

numbers using the prefixes that's found in Maui,

20

Lanai, and Molokai, and they randomly generate phone

21

numbers.

22

people with restricted phone numbers, which could be

23

as high as 20 percent, would be eliminated from the

24

survey.

25

And instead of

So we subcontracted

They use

This is to eliminate the possibility of

The conditions for being in the random

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

HHS 8/16/04

17

1

telephone survey was they had to be a resident of

2

Maui County for at least six months and 18 years

3

old.

4

because based on the population of Maui we know that

5

this would give us a margin of error of 3.5 percent.

6

And we tried to over sample from the small but very

7

distinct areas of Hana, Lanai, and Molokai so we

8

could do some comparisons with those areas.

We tried to target at least 750 residents,

This table just shows how we derived the

9

10

sample, and it's very technical so if -- with your

11

permission I'd like to just skip over this table,

12

but it shows how we determine what sample size we

13

needed.

14

we ended up interviewing 761 people.

15

residents average an age of 48 years old, which is

16

about two and a half years older than what the

17

census tells us, so we had a pretty stable sample in

18

this study, I believe.

19

89-year-olds in the sample and some as young as 18.

20

We could not interview 17-year-olds and younger

21

because we needed permission of the parents to do

22

so.

23

end of this presentation, because we did go out and

24

talk to the youth, but not in this particular

25

survey.

And in fact instead of getting 750 people,
In that sample

But we also had some

So you'll see how we take care of this at the
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1

In terms of gender and ethnicity, you see a

2

perfect gender breakdown.

It couldn't have been

3

any more perfect than that.

4

breakdown is shown there.

5

Hawaiian/part-Hawaiian, 19 percent; Filipino, 12;

6

Japanese, 11; mixed and other is 13 percent.

7

asked for ZIP codes so we could trace back their

8

the origin of their residence, and that is the

9

breakdown there based on ZIP code.

And the gender
Caucasians, 45 percent;

And we

28 percent, you

10

see in region 5, Upcountry, 28 percent were from

11

Upcountry.

12

from Central Maui with 20 percent, you see region 2

13

there.

14

percent; West Maui with 11 percent; and then the

15

numbers -- or the percentages are smaller after

16

that.

17

all the Maui regions as well as Molokai and Lanai.

The next largest group represented were

And then South Maui, region 6, with 18

So we did get a good sampling, I think, from

On average people have lived there for --

18
19

have lived in Maui County for 41 years, and nearly a

20

third have lived in Maui for their entire lives.

21

percent own their own homes.

22

statistic in mind, because when we look at the data

23

you'll see that housing is a concern for this

24

population even if 60 percent already own their own

25

homes.

60

And keep this

35 percent live in rentals and the rest live
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19

with others and don't pay rent.

2

So the first question we asked -- or at least

3

the phone call center asked was -- after we got some

4

of the demographic information we asked what do you

5

think are the most pressing needs or issues facing

6

Maui County and its residents?

7

was slightly different, but basically that's the

8

intent of the question.

9

hints, any suggestions as to what we were thinking

Actually the wording

We didn't give them any

10

about.

11

they tell us what their needs are.

12

said, oh, it's X, Y, Z, then we said is there

13

anything else that's a pressing need for you?

14

we kept asking that probe question.

15

Can you give us anything else?

16

Without any prompting, spontaneously could
And then if they

And

Anything else?

And so on.

And this is what the data looks like.

On the

17

top of their head, 43 percent mentioned

18

transportation and infrastructure.

19

infrastructure was largely water issues.

20

it was about zoning, things like that, but for the

21

most part they were concerned about public

22

transportation as a number one spontaneously

23

mentioned need.

24

with 40 percenti number three, environmental

25

protection with 21 percent, and you notice that the

And
Sometimes

Number two is affordable housing
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1

first two, 43 percent and 40 percent, are way over

2

the 21 or 20 percent that you see as number three

3

and number four.

4

percent; substance abuse, 18 percent; jobs and

5

employment at 13 percent; health care at 10 percent.

6

And there are a lot more needs and they're in your

7

full report, but I won't go into that.

8
9

Number four was education with 20

We also asked them to rate on a five-point
scale how important they thought the need was.

So

10

if they mentioned education, for example, or if they

11

mentioned education and substance abuse and

12

affordable housing, for each of the things they

13

mentioned, we said, okay, how important is it to you

14

on a five-point scale?

15

mention needs but then when they actually have to

16

rate it, they might find, well, you know, in

17

relation to the rest it's not that important.

18

asked that question.

19

Because many people could

So we

We also asked them at the time -- we gave

20

them the list that the focus groups generated,

21

that -- the list I showed you earlier, and they were

22

also asked to rate those needs.

23

focus group mentioned things like family

24

strengthening and some other kinds of programs that

25

they may not have mentioned in the phone surveys.

You remember the
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1

So we brought in those kinds of needs.

And we also

2

at the time asked them about needs that Maui County

3

had been funding but were not mentioned as highly

4

important in the focus groups. And what we found was

5

that people tended to rate all of these things as

6

being highly important.

7

not get much differences in their ratings of

8

importance of all of these needs.

So the difference -- we did

The third and last question was to ask them

9

10

to give us the number one, what is their greatest

11

need.

12

this phone survey, if they had to choose the most

13

important one, what would that be?

14

this time they had had some chance to think about

15

all the kinds of needs out there, even if at the

16

very first question they didn't have a chance to

17

you know, we caught them unawares, but by this time

18

they had had a lot of needs thrown at them, lists

19

read to them and so on.

20

the most important need and then the next most

21

important and the third most important need.

22

we asked it in this fashion, affordable housing was

23

mentioned by 23 percent of the people, education by

24

13 percent, substance abuse by 11 percent.

25

Transportation again by 10 percent, the environment

Again, of all the things they talked about in

And remember, by

And so we asked them about
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1

by 6 percent/ jobs and employment by 5 percent.

2

That's the most important need in the phone survey.

3

What we did here was we looked at whether or

4

not a need was mentioned at least in the top three,

5

because remember they could mention three top needs.

6

So if affordable housing was included in the top

7

three t even if it wasn't number one/ but it was

8

included in the top three/ we gave that a point.

9

And then we looked at all the needs that were

10

mentioned at least in the top three by the people.

11

And we see again affordable housing by 44 percent of

12

the respondents t education by 37 percent t substance

13

abuse programs by 32 percent/ transportation by 27

14

percent t and then the percentages start to drop off

15

a little bitt health care by 19 percent; elderlYt

16

14i domestic violence t 14; the eCQnomYt

17

for youth t 13; environmental protection t IIi

18

8; homeless and needy, 8; strengthening families, 6

19

percent.

20

We also did regional comparisons.

13; programs

jobs,

We find

21

that for Hana all the things mentioned above still

22

apply to Hana, the previous list still applies to

23

all these places, except that for Hana, education

24

and affordable housing were more important than Maui

25

or Molokai or Lanai.

For Lanai, same thing/ all the
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1

previous items were just as important but for them

2

the things that really stook out -- stuck out were

3

youth programs, substance abuse programs, family

4

strengthening programs.

5

there's concern about young people, drug use, and

6

how it's impacting families.

7

and the economy.

8

the data set, it's affordable housing,

9

transportation, protecting the environment.

10

You get a sense here that

On Molokai it's jobs

On Maui island, without Hana in

Okay.

We also did ethnic differences, and I'll just

11

go through this really quickly.

If you are

12

interested in finer detail, it's in the full report.

13

Environmental protection, more concern about

14

among Caucasians than not; Hawaiians,

15

part-Hawaiians, more concerned about youth programs

16

and jobs; Filipinos, about jobs; Japanese, about

17

transportation.

18

can see them there.

19

differences, not a whole lot.

20

more concerned about families, education, and

21

health; men, more about transportation, programs for

22

native Hawaiians.

23

about family strengthening programs, perhaps because

24

they themselves are now raising their families.

25

Those below 50 years old, about culture and the

We did gender differences, and you
There's some gender
Women are generally

The younger are more concerned
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1

arts, and the elderly are of course more concerned

2

about programs for the elderly.

3

We looked at differences by length of

4

residency.

Those who have lived here less than 25

5

years, and remember the average years lived here was

6

48 years, I believe -- 41 years, I'm sorry.

7

that lived here less than 25 years were concerned

8

about the environment, education, health carel and

9

improving the economy.

Those

Those who have lived here

10

more than 25 years, more concerned about programs

11

for the elderly.

12

concerned about affordable housing and programs for

13

native Hawaiians.

14

Renters more so than owners were

We did a youth survey, and members from the

15

Housing and Human Concerns office helped us collect

16

data from youth because they were -- could not be

17

part of the telephone survey and were not part of

18

the focus group surveys.

19

and pencil survey that was administered to youth at

20

eight youth centers supported by Maui County and one

21

church on Lanai, and we obtained 59 usable responses

22

from the youth.

23

similar to the adults in the focus groups and in the

24

phone survey, but with some differences.

25

So we constructed a paper

Their top priorities were somewhat

Education is important to them, and
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1

education, if you recall, was important to the focus

2

groups and to the phone survey respondents.

3

care was much more important to the youth than it

4

was to the previous two groups.

5

is important to the youth and it was less important

6

to the focus group and to the phone survey

7

respondents.

8

priority.

9

other two groups.

Health

Domestic violence

And youth programs was number four in

Again, this was of less importance to the
Substance abuse programs,

10

interestingly enough, is number five on their list,

11

but it is very high, among the top three, for focus

12

group participants and for the phone surveys.

13

And this just shows the differences here.

14

Family strengthening programs were important for

15

focus groups but not for the survey respondents.

16

Transportation was important for the telephone

17

survey respondents and not for the focus groups, and

18

so was environmental protection important to the

19

random phone survey respondents and not to the focus

20

groups.

21

put it all together, if you combine the focus group

22

results with the telephone results, you find that we

23

would say the top three were affordable housing,

24

education, and substance abuse programs.

25

So there are some differences.

But if you

There's a second tier of needs, and the
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1

second tier of needs are needs that were maybe

2

important in the focus group and not so important in

3

the phone survey of residents or vice versa, the

4

phone survey participants may have thought it was

5

more important than the focus groups but both groups

6

thought it was important.

7

strengthening the economy, and environmental

8

protection, okay.

9

those two groups, it's just the priority level might

10

have been a little bit different in the second tier.

11

Transportation,

There was uniformity between

In the third tier of lesser importance but

12

still made it on the radar screen were health care,

13

support for the elderly, youth programs, family

14

strengthening programs, help for the homeless and

15

the needy.

16

didn't expect that to come up so soon.

17

are the needs -- those are the voices of the

18

residents of Maui County, the community leaders and

19

the experts in the community, as well as the

20

residents and the sample of youth.

21

they have told us that's important to meet their

22

needs in Maui County.

23

attention, and if you have any questions

24

like a copy of the PowerPoint or the full report,

25

please contact me via the staff people here at this

Oh, and that's it.

So there's -- I

And this is what

So thank you for your
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Committee.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

At this time I'd like to call upon the

3

4

5

Thank you, Dr. Inazu.

Department, if they have any comments to make.
MS. LEE:

Thank you, Chair and Members of the Committee.

6

And thank you, Dr. Inazu, for coming back again.

7

She did give us and all the non-profits a

8

presentation

9

at the Cameron Center.

when was that -- earlier in the year
So this was for the benefit

10

of the Council members as -- as they deliberate on

11

the budget, which is allover.

This was a follow-up

12

study to the one done in 1999.

We did a human needs

13

study in the year 1999 and this was an update.

14

though the format was different, we really

15

appreciate the thorough job that Dr. Inazu and her

16

staff did.

17

Even

We're not totally surprised with the results.
our Grants Management

18

Our staff person

19

Administrator Wendy Stebbins is here in case there

20

are any detailed questions that you may want to ask

21

of our division, but other than that, that's all I

22

have to add at this point, Mr. Chair.

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Director Lee.

Members, are there any questions for either
the presenter or the Department?

Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much, Dr. Inazu.

2

think probably Alice would be able to answer this

3

question.

4

valuable and because we're in the process of

5

updating the general plan, I'm assuming that this

6

information would be incorporated into some of the

7

data or is it a separate study that was done for

8

human services and not going to be used during the

9

update of our general plan?

10

MS. LEE:

I

Because this information is really

It was essentially a study for the human

11

services arena, but it could be applied to different

12

areas, such as a general plan update and so forth.

"

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And, Mr. Chair, I think

14

that perhaps if planning -- I don't know what

15

involvement they had, if they had any at all, but I

16

think that particularly because this is concerning a

17

lot of things that we deal with here too in our

18

Committee, as well as Council subject matter of

19

what's important in trying to move forward the

20

priorities of the community, I think it would be

21

really valuable to perhaps transmit this to the

22

people that will be doing the general plan.

23

you.

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank

Thank you, Member Johnson, and we'll

transmit a copy of this to the Planning Department.
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1

In fact, we'll transmit to all of the departments r

2

because I thinkr you know r the departments need to

3

know the goals as far as the County of Maui, so

4

we'll go ahead and transmit those information to the

5

various departments.

6

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Molina.

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

I'd also

7

like to thank Dr. Inazu for this survey.

8

informative.

9

the findings that you have now from this needs

It's very

My question is for Director Lee.

With

10

assessment study, how are you applying this towards

11

prioritizing funds for various social programs?

12

mean -- I guess what I'm trying to ask is what kind

13

of -- how much weight are you going to giver you

14

know, the findings from this into your Department's

15

prioritizing funds for all the various programs?

16

MS. LEE:

A lot of weight.

I

We're in the process of trying

17

to create a request for proposal process using these

18

categories r the categories that were established in

19

this study.

20

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

And you mentioned earlier some of the

21

findings were not surprising.

Can you elaborate a

22

little bit more about what didn't surprise you and

23

whether anything -- was there anything that did

24

surprise you in terms ofr you know r the survey

25

itself r any specific categories that there was like
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1

I guess a bit more concerns expressed by the public

2

for certain I guess issues in the community?

3

MS. LEE:

The results weren't surprising because we -- we

4

received -- I think we received the Focus Maui Nui

5

results almost at the same time and I then we

6

received this one.

7

gave credence to this assessment, because there was

8

another independent study going on through Focus

9

Maui Nui.

So it was obvious that

it

And there weren't that many changes from

10

our original human needs assessment back in 1999,

11

except that we did open it up to other issues

12

instead of restricting the responses only to human

13

services, which we did in '99.

14

a whole lot we can do about traffic from our point

15

of view.

16

responses would be.

Because there's not

This one left it open just to see what the

17

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Member Molina.

Yeah, I'd

19

like to reiterate what you said earlier, Alice, in

20

regards to having this presented, you know, prior to

21

budget, and we're targeting that because when I saw

22

the report that came out, you know, those are the

23

areas that we should be actually throwing some of

24

our funding into, in fact most of our funding into.

25

So what you say is so true, that we need to utilize
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1

this type of report when we do our bUdgeting.

2

fact, we should use this report when we do the

3

upcoming budget next year.

4

questions for -- Member Nishiki.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

In

Members, any more

I was looking at, Alice, areas in

6

which perhaps Maui County can focus in on.

7

Affordable housing, I think we've heard it enough.

8

Education, we somewhat leave it to the DOE.

9

Substance abuse, I think that you've clearly led the

10

way for us to look at more programs in this area,

11

and I think the Council has just started looking at

12

it in the funding.

13

strengthening, in which I think perhaps this County

14

mayor may not be doing its job.

15

trying to understand is this word early childhood

16

help me enunciate -- resiliency programs, then

17

you've got parenting programs, and then values,

18

education.

19

Mossman here he was talking about -- or maybe he was

20

our prosecutor.

21

parenting program because he found that as parents

22

we don't know how to take care of our kids.

23

is early childhood resiliency programs and then your

24

parenting programs?

25

in Maui County.

My concern is family

And what I'm

I think at one time when we had Judge

He was talking about initiating a

So what

Tell me where we are with that

What is early childhood resiliency
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programs and what are we doing?
MS. LEE:

I'm not sure where that is in the report/ but I

can tell you that

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MS. LEE:

Page 16.

-- we put a great deal of importance and give

6

more points/ as it is/ to those agencies who can

7

provide us with information on how well they are

8

encouraging or incorporating family strengthening

9

activities into their programs.

And for us it

10

simply means getting the parents more involved/

11

whether it's with the youth programs or any program.

12

On the early childhood side we have -- and we do

13

these collaborations allover the place.

14

In particular with the Head Start program/

15

Early Head Start/ Terry Lock is our Early Childhood

16

Coordinator/ and she's been working very closely

17

with MEO/ Head Start's program/ on a Free To Be --

18

excuse me/ Free To Grow pilot project working with

19

very young children/ three and four year olds.

20

what we are piloting with -- through Terry and MEO

21

is another kind of a program/ Zero-to-Three/ called

22

Free To Be/ and that's one of the areas that we feel

23

is very/ very important starting from birth all the

24

way up to involve parents/ to provide parenting

25

opportunities and education.

So we are -- the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524-2090

So

HHS 8/16/04

33

1

Department is -- through the funding okayed by the

2

Council! provided by the Council, that's where a lot

3

of the funding goes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Alice! I guess without saying it

5

again! we have a lot of single family situations

6

here in Maui County! single parents! and I know we

7

have an idea of a mixed village concept in our next

8

agenda item! but when I look at family strengthening

9

and its needs! do we have a need for facilities when

10

we look at Maui County and what is offered in

11

different communities?

12

because I would maybe think that within each

13

community! if a developer was going to create

14

something! then they would develop a facility for

15

early childhood, a building! a structure.

16

it seems like for many of us that raise children!

17

the cost of this program is so expensive! and I

18

don't really see much occurring.

19

that you see that is necessary despite that programs

20

are started but we don't have basic building or

21

structure that could be added into a community?

22

MS. LEE:

And why I say that is

Because

Is that something

We could always use more facilities for those

23

kinds of activities providing opportunities for

24

parents and children to work and play together.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Because -- I mean we've got our
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1

DOE that creates, question mark, facilities to

2

educate our kids, but, you know, that earlier age,

3

like you mention, really we don't have anything that

4

the public puts up or that our DOE puts up.

5

question, but something that our Council people may

6

want to look at.

7
8

9
10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Just a

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Nishiki.

Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

Doctor, good afternoon.

I guess listening to

11

your presentation and going over, you know, the

12

materials you provided for us, I was just kind of

13

curious as to the fact that some of the response

14

categories

15

reach 50 percent.

16

fm:" that?

17

resource allocation exercise, when you take a look

18

at the number one priority, which was substance

19

abuse programs, and they're investing like $131 as a

20

priority, but yet the maximum money, so to speak,

21

that's available to invest was $920.

22

this be an identified priority with, you know, way

23

less than even 50 percent?

24

with the telephone survey as well.

25

reach 50 percent, and yet these things are

well not some, all of it didn't even
Is there -- is there any reason

For example, when you take a look at the

So how can

And that continues on
You don't even
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1

identified as the community's priority.

2

a hard time understanding this so-called priority

3

when you can't get out of a focus group and you

4

can't get out of a sample group and you can't get

5

out of a youth group 50 percent of the participants

6

that says yes, this is a priority.

7

MS. INAZU:

And I have

Can you comment?

Yeah, I think I would say that that's not that

8

unusual when you bring people from diverse

9

backgrounds and diverse needs and concerns and

10

different age groups, different ethnic groups,

11

different cultural backgrounds together.

12

to be hard for even -- say we looked at this room as

13

a sample, it would be hard for half of the group to

14

agree on one thing being the most important thing.

15

So it's not that unusual, but what's interesting is

16

that no matter -- there's some themes that emerge no

17

matter what group you ask.

18

things that come out over and over again, and I

19

think that's the best we can hope for.

20

wonderful if half of the sample could agree on one

21

thing, but that's really -- generally that's hard to

22

come by.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yo~

It's going

know, it's the same

It would be

And the percentages that you showed,

24

this is really a norm?

25

process to look at the lower numbers as something

I mean, it's an acceptable
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that could be spread across the board?
MS. INAZU:

I believe so, yeah.

I would be worried if the

3

themes weren't repeated from population -- or from

4

sample to sample, but the same issues emerge in the

5

focus group with experts, in the telephone survey,

6

and to some extent in the youth survey, the same

7

kind of concerns come up over and over.

8

kind of gives validation to the results, I think.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So that

And I guess if we're looking

10

at validation, the resource allocation exercise,

11

that one really seemed really low.

12

you know r could this number have been because of

13

maybe they never understood the process of this

14

particular exercise or -- because $131 out of 900

15

and something, that just seems that either there was

16

a misunderstanding or they really didn't know how to

17

apply the monies towards a priority.

18

MS. INAZU:

You know, was

I think it was a really difficult exercise for

19

people to do, and there's some people who

20

participated -- I see Gladys is up there and two of

21

the Council members participated, when we asked them

22

to name the greatest need, that was difficult to

23

just name one thing that's of importance for Maui

24

County, that was difficult, and so was allocating

25

$10 or ten tokens to all the problems that you have
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1

in Maui County.

2

on one thing.

3

here, 75 cents there, 15 cents here.

4

clearly -- you know, people had different

5

strategies, and I'm sure as decision makers and

6

funders for programs you debate that all the time

7

here too as to where to put your money to get the

8

maximum impact, and the people undertaking this

9

exercise had the same dilemma.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Sometimes people put all their $10
Sometimes they would give 50 cents

Okay, thank you.

one last question, Chair.

So it was

And then one
When you take a

11

last

12

look at the issue of transportation and you take

13

you took a look at the varying communities, Lanai,

14

Molokai, and Maui island, and I would -- you know, I

15

would dare assume that on Maui island that

16

transportation is obviously highway transportation,

17

road transportation, whereas for Molokai it's not.

18

It is air transportation.

19

differentiation between the degree of the

20

transportation need?

21

know, would perhaps share the same need in

22

transportation relative to air versus, you know, any

23

other mode.

24
25

MS. INAZU:

Right.

Was there any

Because Lanai would

you

I should have qualified that the focus

groups were run in October of last year and the
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1

phone survey was done in later January of this year,

2

so at the time I believe that air transportation was

3

not the problem it is currently, but trying to think

4

back on what happened at the end of January, I don't

5

think that those differences emerged in terms of air

6

transportation versus ground transportation.

7

people talked about it, it was primarily I believe

8

ground transportation, vehicles, mass transit for

9

the Maui island.

And I guess for Hana

When

for Hana

10

particularly it was the transportation on that one

11

highway and the others on the road that prevented

12

them from going back and forth as easily as they'd

13

like to.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

16
17

18

Thank you, Doctor.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Mateo.

Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Question

19

again for Director Lee.

On the subject of education

20

popping up as one of the I guess important

21

priorities in our community, I mean, I think we can

22

agree that the State could do a little bit more in

23

that area, but I'm trying to relate it to the

24

citizen out there who generally doesn't

25

differentiate between County government and State
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1

government and Federal government.

They tend to

2

just lump everything as government as one entity no

3

matter which level that we serve on.

4

kind of get comments from you relating to what the

5

county can do in your opinion as far as helping

6

augment the education programs that the State has.

7

Like, you know, we do provide facilities for the DOE

8

and also summer programs for our kids.

9

also keeping track of the Fire Department, I guess,

lId like to

lIve been

10

getting involved with collecting supplies for our

11

public school kids.

12

would suggest what we could do to help augment or

13

assist the DOE with the issue of education for our

14

community?

15

MS. LEE:

Is there something that you

I think we already do with our grants to Hui

16

Malama, the mentoring programs with Big Brothers Big

17

Sisters.

18

programs that we help to fund.

19

Department is working on a collaboration with the

20

DOE and the Judiciary to create a facility for drug

21

court and those children who are suspended for 90

22

days.

23

providing the program funding or support.

24

help with facilities, as we do, and a lot of the

25

Council members do.

There's a variety of so-called educational
Right now our

So we can help in many ways other than

When you do land planning, you
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1

also try to include property for designated areas

2

for schools, as an example.

3

to do that, that's very important.

4

vision to anticipate the need for the future and not

5

rely strictly on, you know, Department of

6

Education's plans and how they -- how they seem to

7

be so slow in implementing their plans.

8

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I think if we continue
That we have the

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Molina.

Members, any more questions for the

10
11

presentation as well as for the Director?

12

want to thank Dr. Inazu for being here --

13

MS. INAZU:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

on the
If not, I

You're welcome.
doing this presentation.

It's very

15

informative, in a sense that it will give us some

16

guide going into the 19 -- the 2005-2006 Budget.

17

I want to thank you again for being here.

18

MS. INAZU:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

My pleasure.

So

Thank you.

Members, if there is no objections, I'd

like to file this item.

21

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

Second.

All in favor, say "aye."

25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Vice-Chair Molina and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FILING of communication.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

ITEM NO. 12:

Motion carried.

PRESENTATION ON THE PROPOSED PULELEHUA
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT (WEST MAUl)

8

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, Members, the second item on our

10

agenda is HHS-12, and this will be a presentation on

11

the proposed Pulelehua Housing Development in the

12

West Maui area.

13

Communication No. 04-165.

14

that, I'd like to offer public testimony.

15

have several people that want to testify.

16

And this is a result of County
But before we go into
And we do

Again, what I'd like to say is that you have

17

three minutes to testify, one minute to conclude.

18

If you need additional -- an additional three

19

minutes, you can have that after everybody has

20

testified.

21

Victoria Lewin.

So at this time I'd like to calIon

22

MR. LEWIN:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24
25

She's moving her car.
Okay, fine.

She'll be back in --

Thank you.

Cal Lewin.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

MR. LEWIN:

Thank you.

Can you hear me okay?
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1

favor of helping solve the problem of affordable

2

housing in Maui, but there are many reasons that

3

Pulelehua's a bad project, and I'm going to focus on

4

only one of them right now.

5

and everyone in West Maui uses Highway 30 to come

6

into Kahului to Costco, for businesses, to the

7

hospital, to visit friends.

8

myself planned this week.

9

plan for long delays because daily traffic is at or

I live in West Maui,

I have three trips
And residents know to

10

beyond capacity, and Pulelehua will take this

11

problem over the top, interfering with tourism,

12

commerce, and public safety.

13

runs along the beach and along steep cliffs, it is

14

subject to inundation, high winds, and landslides,

15

and would be impassable in a hurricane or tsunami,

16

isolating us in West Maui.

17

irresponsible to encourage this large a development

18

until this potential for disaster is corrected.

19

And because Highway 30

It would be

Now, you'll see that ML&P is going to claim,

20

I believe, that by including small neighborhood

21

stores and walkways in Pulelehua they will decrease

22

traffic, but adding 895 homes plus another 690 in

23

Kapalua Mauka to West Maui will not decrease traffic

24

between Lahaina and Kahului.

25

Industrial and commercial development in Pulelehua

Quite the opposite.
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1

will also increase traffic and encourage population

2

growth.

3

While they're planning Pulelehua -- where

4

they're planning Pulelehua along Highway 30 there is

5

only one lane in each direction, and according to

6

the State Department of Transportation the traffic

7

count on Highway 30 right there in Honokowai

8

averaged 20,515 vehicles a day.

9

the last time it was measured.

That was in 2001
While we -- if we

10

include existing development added since 2001, plus

11

adding Pulelehua and Kapalua Mauka, we'll increase

12

the average traffic load on that stretch of one-lane

13

Highway 30 to near 30,000 vehicles per day.

14

this is similar to the number of trips experienced

15

in downtown Lahaina today where traffic jams occur

16

every day and where the highway is two lanes, not

17

one, each direction.

18

disaster for West Maui and for our tourist economy.

19

I support construction of 100 percent

20

affordable housing only, conforming to the West Maui

21

community plan.

22

destroy our neighborhood.

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Pulelehua will be a traffic

This big project will completely

Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, any questions for

the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now,

Question.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Lewin, please, there's a question

for you.

3

MR. LEWIN:

I'm sorry.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. LEWIN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Lewin, is that your name, Cal?

Yes.
Where did you get those figures

7

that you represented, 895 homes and another 698

8

homes?

9
10
11
12

MR. LEWIN:

I believe theyrre from the newspaper.

I

believe theyrre from the newspaper, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And Kapalua Mauka is what,

high end homes?

13

MR. LEWIN:

I believe it's luxury, yes, uh-huh.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. LEWIN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MR. LEWIN:

And the 894 are all --

That r s --- Pulelehua?

Uh-huh, so that's a mixture of -- I'm sure

18

you'll see in their presentation.

19

affordable and market-priced homes, and also therers

20

commercial development and industrial development,

21

but thatrs not included in the 895 of course.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Itrs a mixture of

Yeah, the only thing I see, sir,

23

is 104 developed area in one of the presentations, a

24

13-acre school; usable open space, 91 acreSi gulch,

25

33 acres; and right-of-way, 70.481 acres for a total
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of 312 acres to be developed.

2

understanding of the entire development?

3

MR. LEWIN:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. LEWIN:

Is that your

That's I believe phase 1 and -Oh, okay.

-- there are future phases, but I'm talking

6

about 895 homes.

7

the folks when they give you their presentation, but

8

that's the figure that I've seen in the newspaper.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

MR. LEWIN:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. LEWIN:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

For Pulelehua phase 1.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Any other questions, Members?

Thank you, Mr. Lewin.

14
15

You may get a different story from

MS. ESCOBAR:

2:35.

Aloha.

Kathleen Escobar.

And thank you for your time.

16

My name is Kathleen Escobar.

17

Council here.

18

not in favor of Pulelehua.

19

units is way bigger than anything that's been built

20

previously in this area.

21

on our community.

22

think we have.

23

this time that could be used to make a situation

24

like this work.

25

My first time to the

I appreciate your time again.
It is too big.

I am
895

It demands a lot of stress

We don't have the roads that you

We don't have anything in place at

I am for affordable housing in smaller

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

46

HHS 8/16/04

1

increments.

2

unit is way out of control.

3

anything and we could find out later on it wasnlt

4

what we wanted at all.

5

housing project we could critique this, we could say

6

later on, yes, this worked, yes, this didn't work,

7

make it better.

8

that just sounds like welre going to lose our west

9

side to me.

10

I think we can do it better.

This 895

They could build

At a 200- or 300-unit

895, to give them carte blanch,

My way of life, what I would like to

do.

11

The representation of the airport was not

12

correct at their Land Use Commission field trip.

13

live there at the end of the runway, the north end.

14

They had one small plane corne in and one small plane

15

leave.

16

that same time slot on another day six planes carne

17

and went, two large, four small, and that's just

18

indicative of one hour.

19

is ridiculous.

20

for families, safety risks, not anything I would

21

like to see happen in Maui County.

That's not accurate.

In that same hour,

Building around the airport

It1s just too much noise, pollution

Downsize this project, lose the airport site,

22

23

and maybe I could support it.

24

cannot.

25

I

At this point, I

Thank you for your time.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Any questions?

Members, any questions for
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the testifier?

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MS. ESCOBAR:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MS. ESCOBAR:

Kathleen.

Mr. Nishiki.

Sir.
Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.
Where do you live from this?

I live in Kahana Ridge at the top at the

8

north end of the runway.

9

coming and going.

10

11
12

13

I document airplanes

I don't see it happening, sir.

It's a bad location for homes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And did you participate in this

community process?
MS. ESCOBAR:

I've been to every meeting that theY've had.

14

I've been to their field trip.

15

will be here.

I'm here today.

I'm not going anywhere.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MS. ESCOBAR:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Member Johnson.
Yes/ thank you very much,

20

Kathleen/ for coming today.

21

that area/ at any point do you have concerns

22

about -- even in your own complex about safety

23

issues with regard to the airport?

24
25

MS. ESCOBAR:

I

Because you live in

Extreme safety issues.

We all know smaller

aircraft create more incidents than larger.
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1

that.

And they have said themselves they plan on

2

increasing the light aircraft traffic through the

3

airport there.

4

on a daily basis.

5

to have in your home.

6

I believe these homes will be built.

7

turn on my air conditioner and leave it alone.

8

don't think these people will have that same

9

advantage.

He alluded to 35 flights in and out
That's more than I think you need

need a bigger buffer.

11

at all.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

MS. ESCOBAR:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Members?

I can go in,

It's too close to the airport.

10

15

My house is better built than

I

They

It just isn't working for me

Okay, thank you very much.

Uh-huh.
Thank you.

Any more questions,

If not, thank you again, Kathleen.

16

MS. ESCOBAR:

Thank you.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MR. ESCOBAR:

Roberto Escobar.

Aloha, everyone.

Thanks for the time,

19

Council Members, Chair Member.

I have a list here

20

that is from February -- dated February 8th, 2004

21

from the Honolulu Advertiser with over 12 different

22

proposed housing things from Olowalu to Kapalua, and

23

then now putting 895 units.

24

impressive list, but how will all of us who already

25

live here live here then?

It's quite an

Our roads will be
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1

inundated with traffic.

2

significant new roads that will be built in the

3

future.

4

hearing about a bypass in Lahaina.

5

happened.

6

this project.

7

I have not seen any

I've lived here for 30 years.

I've been

This hasn't

I'm just questioning the integrity of

More money for more developers.

People who

8

live here, we're losing our way of life.

For every

9

family you can put in one of these developments,

10

another family from somewhere else will move into

11

their spot.

12

each of these developments.

13

moving in.

14

had said, Kathleen, the speaker before, we need

15

smaller increments.

16

a housing unit is just not correct thinking.

17

before function.

18

function before form?

19

So we've got twice the population from
I'm not against people

I think it's wonderful.

But as my wife

Putting down a giant mammoth of

Form before function.

Form

Or is it

Okay, who's seen what?

Anyways, I say absolutely no to Pulelehua.

20

They are 895 units.

I have it documented here from

21

the Honolulu Advertiser.

22

long, hard study in this.

23

there is one road in, one road out.

24

question there is a planning for the wellness

25

center, the community center, churches and schools.

I think we need to take a
As everybody has said,
And I do
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1

Who's going to fund the building for this and the

2

people who are going to be the educators in these

3

schools?

Thank you for your time.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MR. ESCOBAR:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

Thank you.

Questions?

Members, any questions?

Question.

Member Nishiki.

Wayne.
Did the developer mention about

the phasing in of this project and did they address

10

what you addressed also, the highway and the roadway

11

system?

12

MR. ESCOBAR:

I'm sorry, I don't understand your question.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

MR. ESCOBAR:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The question is simple.

Okay.
Did the developers ever address

16

the safety of the airport, the highway system that

17

you brought up

18

MR. ESCOBAR:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20
21
22

No --

development over years?
MR. ESCOBAR:

No, that hasn't been presented to me.

I

don't have knowledge of that, sir.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

meetings?

25

-- and the phasing in of the

MR. ESCOBAR:

Did you attend any of the

Yes, I have.

I've attended a few of the
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1

meetings, not all of them.

But I did notice that

2

the one meeting that they did have at the Ritz

3

Carlton, where they gave everybody the pieces of

4

paper and said what would you like here, there, and

5

things of this nature -- it seems as though there's

6

a smoking screen going on that we're going to build

7

you schools, we're going to build you churches,

8

we're going to build you walking paths, we're going

9

to give you your video store, your local bar, your

10

liquor store down the street.

11

my 53 years of living, that you put commercialism

12

and residential areas together, you have a big

13

problem, a very big problem.

14

all the different types of pollution you can come up

15

with.

16

without adequate infrastructure to get in and out of

17

the place just doesn't seem like it's a good idea to

18

me, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Any more questions, Members?

If not,

thank you, Mr. Escobar.

22

MR. ESCOBAR:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MR. STANISLAW:

25

Traffic, sound, noise,

Throwing in the airport, sir, and then

19

21

what I found out in

Thanks.
Alex Stanislaw.

Aloha, Council Members.

Mr. Chairman,

thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak
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1

today.

2

resident of West Maui.

3

agreement that we need housing on Maui.

4

housing is incredibly important, but it has to be

5

controlled.

6

development's happening on Maui, specifically with

7

what's happening at Pulelehua.

8

resident, I see it.

9

will destroy the rural quality of life that makes

10

My name is Alex Stanislaw.

I'm a 25-year

As a resident, I'm in total
Affordable

I have concerns with the way

As a West Maui

I see that over development

West Maui unique.
The traffic impact of Pulelehua in

11

12

particular, the plans show five exits onto the road.

13

With traffic lights that exist now and five more

14

exits, the bottle-neck that occurs in Lahaina now

15

will occur in Kahana and on the west side and that

16

ruins the life style and it ruins the allure of

17

Maui.

18

this whole sort of town that they're building seems

19

kind of a dream.

20

stay in there and shop.

21

don't shop at little small mom and pops anymore.

22

can't afford to.

23

big box stores.

24

of the island, more traffic, always traffic.

25

Traffic seems to be the big concern.

This holistic community that's in the plan,

There's a fantasy that people will
People who live on Maui
We

You know, you have to go to the
Everybody travels to the other side
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1

Over development on West Maui willt in my

2

opinion t ruin the magical paradise that is Maui.

3

Economically that's all we have really here t and

4

nobody's going to want to come.

5

repetitive t it is.

6

that lives on Maui t West Maui t and all of Maui t just

7

development -- controlled development is necessary

8

and it's inevitable t but it's got to be controlled.

9

Thank you.

10
11
12

And if this sounds

This is the concern of everybody

Any questions?

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members t any question?

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Alex t because you've lived

13

there quite a long while -- and you've lived in that

14

area so you kind of know what's going on -- with the

15

traffic lights that have been placed in there now t

16

do you notice that there is a marked slow down of

17

traffic progressing through that area?

18

MR. STANISLAW:

Especially at peak traffic times t going to

19

work t coming home from work times.

And on the way

20

over todaYt you know t from Blackie's Boat Yard to

21

Shaw Street there's seven traffic lights in a mile.

22

And they're not timed lights to allow for traffic to

23

flow t and that's what causes the bottle-neck.

24

you know t we don't need another bottle-neck.

25

going to happen in Kihei.

524-2090

It's

This proves it's going to
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1

happen in West Maui.

2

that Maui is won't be magic anymore.

3

You know r pineapple's gone.

4

economically and nobody wants to come for traffic.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MR. STANISLAW:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What will happen is the magic
Sugar's gone.

We have aloha to sell

Yeah r and you also mentioned --

And over development.
-- the five different exits onto

8

the highway.

9

complete presentation either r are all of those to be

10
11
12

Because I have not been through the

signalized?
MR. STANISLAW:

We'll find that out.

You know r it's just

that's too much traffic.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MR. STANISLAW:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Any more questions r Member?

Question.

Member Nishiki.
You know r this airport was a

19

controversy and it nearly passed five to four when I

20

sat on the Council when it first came in.

21

biggest concern -- and we did do many I don't know

22

what kind of landings they had when both airlines

23

came inr but they flew the aircraft and the biggest

24

concern was the air traffic -- the air currents and

25

the landing concerns.

Has the developer ever
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1

mentioned to you when I look on this map how close

2

these residences will be to the airport landing

3

strip?

4

there been any concerns or close calls with aircraft

5

landing in the

And in your 26 years of living there, have

6

MR. STANISLAW:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. STANISLAW:

9

I don't know about close calls.
-- traffic?

Okay.

In the meetings that I went to where the

developers were, there was a very positive

10

presentation.

11

impact to traffic.

12

close residences would be.

13

proposal was that there would be homes around the

14

airstrip and then closer to the airstrip would be

15

commercial businesses or possibly live-in businesses

16

where, you know, the first floor is your business

17

and the second floor is your residence all kind of

18

surrounding the runway.

19

everything seems to be below the airport, and then

20

the phases 2 and 3 and infinitum, you know ...

21

There really wasn't any talk about

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

There wasn't any talk about how
I think the original

And that's the phase I,

The concern that was raised in the

22

airport issue was also flying at night, and you know

23

that you don't have any flights allowed at night

24

landing there.

25

by the developer that they would try to get the

Was there any representations made
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1

airport to operate in the evenings also?

2

MR. STANISLAW:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

6

No, not that I remember, no.
Okay, thank you.

Members, any more questions?

you, Mr. Stanislaw.
MS. WOODS:

Thank

Nell Woods.

Aloha, Mr. Chairman, County -- Council

7

Committee Members, Staff, and the rest of us here,

8

thank you for allowing me to address this issue.

9

a nutshell, Pulelehua as proposed violates not only

10

the spirit of the West Maui Community Plan, but the

11

specifics of it.

12

agricultural use, it presumes to nullify the West

13

Maui community plan designation of the 50 acres

14

below the West Maui airport as a regional park, and

15

most importantly it transforms a basically rural

16

area into a high density residential mass.

17

In

It takes productive ag land out of

Mayor Arakawa has questioned the wisdom of

18

developing a high density project located away from

19

urban services.

20

268 units on 54 acres.

21

tripled the number of units on only twice as much

22

usable land.

23

affordable housing related to its Kapalua Mauka

24

project.

25

County infrastructure is in place, not just on the

He was referring to Pu'unoa with
Pulelehua as proposed has

ML&P needs to meet a requirement for

until such time as the required State and
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1

drawing boards r Pulelehua needs to be limited only

2

to the required affordable housing as called for in

3

the County guidelines.

4

Those guidelines are exactly that, and

5

nothing more.

The Housing and Human Services

6

Committee needs to draft hard and fast buy back

7

regulations to ensure that as affordable housing is

8

built, it will remain affordable for the long-term.

9

The County Council needs to adopt those regulations

10

and pass them as an ordinance.

Building affordable

11

housing is commendable.

12

location of the project to negatively impact an

13

existing rural community, as well as those who are

14

supposed to benefit from it is unconscionable.

Allowing the size and

15

Please convey to Maui Land & Pineapple the

16

proposed development is unacceptable both in size

17

and location.

18

limit it to affordable housing only, and do not

19

demean the value of our hard working local families'

20

lives by telling them that living under an airport

21

is the best we can do for them.

22
23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

If we must take land out of ag use,

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

the testifier?

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Question.

Member Nishiki.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Was it made in any of your

2

representations to you when Pulelehua was brought up

3

that that is where they're going to address their

4

affordable housing condition?

5

MS. WOODS:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

condition was?

8

to build?

9

MS. WOODS:

Okay.

And what did they say the

How many houses were they supposed

They did not specify what the requirement was,

10

but as proposed they are offering to build 125

11

rental units of affordable pricing.

12

understanding is the guideline calls for 10 percent

13

and this is in excess of 10 percent.

14

there's also a caveat that they intend to reserve

15

part of those 125 units to be reserved for their own

16

employees' rental.

17

all of the 125 units would not be available to the

18

entire general public.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

My

However,

So it wouldn't be available --

Did they represent -- I was

20

looking through some of this here, and I'm anxious

21

to see what eventually is going to be there, but did

22

they ever represent to you that there were going to

23

be single family detached units at all?

24
25

MS. WOODS:

Yes.

As the project went through the week

meetings and allegedly was designed by the
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residents, the final consensus was that there would

2

be multi-family housing at the core with single

3

family detached at the shall we say urban outer

4

edges of the property.

5

dwellings as proposed.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Those would be market rate

And did they mention anything

7

about that 50-acre regional park that you mentioned

8

that was in that area, what would happen to that?

9
10

MS. WOODS:

No.

Until I got myself a copy of the

community plan --

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MS. WOODS:

13

14
15
16
17

-- and read it, that was the first I knew that

there was a regional park planned there.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

MS. WOODS:

planning process.

19

disappear?

20

MS. WOODS:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

That was not mentioned

No, there was no mention of that during the

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

Okay.

in --

18

23

Right.

They didn't say that was going to

No.
Okay.

Thank you.

Members, any more questions?

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
today.

Yes, now, thank you for coming

You made mention of the fact that with
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regard to the affordable housing policy, if I'm

2

understanding you correctly, you believe that what

3

we should do as a Councilor Committee is actually

4

adopt an affordable housing policy that's more in

5

keeping with the real needs of the community and

6

then look at projects such as thisi am I reading you

7

correctly?

8
9

MS. WOODS:

Yes.

What I'm basically saying is that before

any more affordable housing is approved, that it

10

needs to be determined how it's going to stay

11

affordable.

12

being built at the Villas at Kahana Ridge, 57 of

13

them will be market rate one year after their for

14

sale date.

15

affordable one year after it comes into being.

16

Because, for example, of the 117 units

So half of that project is no longer

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And with the percentages

17

too, because this right now, the current

18

requirement -- or it's not really a policy of the

19

Council.

20

adopted --

It's been something that's sort of been

21

MS. WOODS:

As a guideline.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- as a guideline for 10 percent.

23

Would you say that that is all right or do you think

24

we need greater percentage or do you have any --

25

MS. WOODS:

That would be a rock bottom minimum to me.
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1

would think something more along the lines of 20

2

percent would be appropriate when one considers the

3

profits that are being made from the luxury high end

4

developments that are being built.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you very much.

Any more questions, Members?
Yeah.

Member Nishiki.
This may not be something that you

10

can answer and that are posed to the developer, but

11

I'm just curious what they're representing in their

12

community meetings.

13

how this project would be sent to the County?

14

it an affordable housing project?

15
16

MS. WOODS:

Did they ever represent to you
Was

Was it a --

There were no specific representations made

other than the 125 affordable rental units.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

I'm done.

Any more questions, Members?

If not

19

thank you very much.

20

Victoria Lewin.

21

members of the community that need to testify,

22

please come forward and could you please sign up.

23

MS. LEWIN:

Hello.

The last person to testify is

At this time if -- are there any

Thank you very much for allowing me to

24

speak.

I live in West Maui and my family has also

25

lived here for 25 years.

All of my children have
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1

attended public schools here.

2

on behalf of many of my neighbors and because I love

3

my community and I really care what happens to it.

4

I'm speaking to you

As a condition for approval of the luxury
Maui Land & Pine committed

5

developments at Kapalua

6

some of their profits from Kapalua to build

7

affordable homes I but now they've turned that

8

commitment into a giant new separate development I

9

including market-priced homes plus commercial and

l

10

industrial.

11

change our rural Honokowai to Napili neighborhood

12

tripling the population mauka of Highway 30 and

13

changing it into an urban area overwhelming the

14

highway and other infrastructure and totally

15

contradicting the West Maui Community Plan.

16

Phase I of Pulelehua will forever
l

Approval of phase I will open the door to

17

phases II and beyond

18

in West Maui to rival Lahaina in size.

19

have traffic problems now?

20

affordable housing.

21

their obligation to build affordable homes on land

22

designated residential in our West Maui Community

23

Plan, but there is no justification to build

24

anything more than entirely affordable housing.

25

upscale housing l

l

which would create a new city
You think we

I recognize the need for

Maui Land & Pine should fulfill

no commercial or industrial

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

INC.

No

HHS 8/16/04

63

1

developments.

2

should not be an excuse to rip up our West Maui

3

Community Plan.

4

And the need for affordable housing

There are currently 16 large-scale

5

developments in various stages of planning for West

6

Maui, 16, with approximately 13,000 new homes,

7

32,000 people, and 20,000 more cars with major

8

impact on traffic, tourism, water, sewage, storm

9

drainage, utilities, and coastal marine environment.

10

It is vital that each project is evaluated based on

11

the cumulative impact of all of these projects

12

combined and that we adhere strictly to the West

13

Maui Community Plan.

You were so wise to give us

14

that community plan.

Our community plan will

15

prevent wall-to-wall development in West Maui.

16

I talked with a lot of my neighbors in West

17

Maui and we definitely are concerned about

18

Pulelehua.

19

developer, public input in the planning for

20

Pulelehua has been minimal.

21

Pulelehua on March 3rd.

22

were held barely two weeks later, giving residents

23

insufficient time to digest the proposal, research

24

it, and prepare any meaningful input.

25

meetings when residents asked about the proposed

Despite what you're being told by the

ML&P first announced

Their community meetings
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1

number of units, population, or traffic input, we

2

were told, oh, it's unknown at this time.

3

MS. ALUETA:

4

MS. LEWIN:

Three minutes.
As a result of this, no meaningful discussion

5

of the desirability of Pulelehua, its size or its

6

impact on traffic or our community, took place.

7

These meetings were orchestrated by ML&P as a public

8

relations effort solely to create the illusion of

9

public participation and support.

The meetings were

10

not part of any recognized official process with

11

requirements for balance and notice.

12

are not endorsed by the West Maui community.

13

need affordable housing, but that's all we need.

14

do not want a new city.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

18
19

20

Thank you.

Members, any question?

The meetings
We do

I really -Member Johnson.

Victoria, did you attend some of

the meetings for Pulelehua?
MS. LEWIN:

Yeah, my husband did, and I was out of town,

but a lot of my friends
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I notice that you had made

21

mention of the fact that you objected I guess to

22

converting the agricultural land and then putting

23

the housing on it because it didn't fit with the

24

community plan.

25

We

MS. LEWIN:

Absolutely.

Is that correct?
And, you know, if you go look at
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1

the West Maui plan, you spent a long time coming up

2

with that plan.

3

taking the word affordable housing, and because

4

people are in desperate situations -- and I have

5

lots of young relatives here, ones that work at

6

hotels, I have, you know, grand -- great nieces and

7

grand nieces, they want housing, but that's

8

different than this.

9

all the land, tripling the size of West Maui.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's a good plan.

Now they're

This is taking all the plan,

Do you -- do you know or, you

11

know, have you heard in any of these presentations

12

were other sites -- if this was a community-planned

13

process, were there other sites that were given as

14

options where housing such as this type could be

15

placed?

16

MS. LEWIN:

Not that I heard of, but I'm not -- I don't

17

know.

There may have been other people that found

18

that out.

19

do 900 -- and I think it's 980 units in Kapalua that

20

are luxury and probably gated, why aren't they

21

putting their affordable housing there, if they even

22

do that?

23

that.

24

badly is we're talking here about tripling the size

25

of West Maui without changing the infrastructure at

I never understood if they were going to

I mean, interesting.

I don't understand

But what I really want people to hear so
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1

all, and I urge you to look at all these 16 things

2

not -- they're all coming in separately.

3

to look at them all together, because it is really

4

going to get out of hand.

5

it sounds good, then you look at another, but if you

6

look at them altogether, it's massive and it will

7

overwhelm us.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And if you look at one,

Thank you very much.

Members, any more question for the

10

testifier?

11

person to testify is DeGray Vanderbilt.

12

MR. VANDERBILT:

You have

If not, thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Okay, next
DeGray.

My name is

13

DeGray Vanderbilt.

14

resident of Molokai.

15

Commission.

16

today.

17

bad experiences on Molokai with 201G projects and

18

we're the only community plan that has --

19

discourages those.

20

community plan, no 201G projects.

21

out if you go 201G, you're exempt from the community

22

plan anyway, so I guess our statement doesn't mean

23

anything.

24
25

I'm a quarter of a century
I'm on the Molokai Planning

I'm here speaking as an individual

This is a 201G process.

We've had some very

That's a policy statement in our
But then we find

But anyway, I'm here today to talk really
about the process and I continue to do that.
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1

Spencer project, somebody asked what could be done

2

better, because the Council gets put in a pretty

3

awkward position, and I said one thing is that the

4

Council could come up with some things that they

5

would like to see come in with the application where

6

the developer would meet with them ahead of time,

7

like today, whether it be financial information or

8

other things, and ask Housing Division to get that,

9

rather than just you take whatever the Housing

10

Division wants to feel is adequate information for

11

you to make a yes-or-no decision.

12

I've put together this 24-page packet.

13

Roberto Escobar's letter is on page 1 there with a

14

list of all the projects that was in The Maui News.

15

His project shows 16, but I think there's two more

16

in West Maui, Pu'unoa and also Kahua, which is a

17

wonderful project which is 100 percent affordable

18

for everybody under 80 percent and it was done by

19

Lokahi Pacific at a land cost of $47,000 per unit,

20

versus $6,100 per unit for the Spencer project which

21

is only half affordable.

22

and Lokahi pull it off, when all of these other

23

housing developments say they can't go below 90, got

24

to be 120, have to be 130 percent?

25

guys need to get some figures, because these -- some

So how did Jo Ann Ridao

That's why you
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1

of these developers are just waltzing through here

2

and saying trust me/ but you don't have any adequate

3

information to be trusted.

4

And/ you know/ in the Council's mission

5

statement it says we are dedicated to providing the

6

best public service and promoting public good by

7

assisting the policy making processes/ the hard

8

working teams striving for consistency, accuracy/

9

and the quality that comes with excellence.

A

10

few -- a few I guess months ago Brian Miskae, the

11

long-range planner/ was here and he said unless I

12

have a good handle on what's happening up front/

13

there's no way that I can be an effective long-range

14

planner.

15

read through the report that -- I think -- what is

16

it, Pulelehua?

17

because somebody said that means butterfly in

18

Hawaiian, so that's a little easier to remember/

19

even though I've been on Molokai 25 years.

20

So I think that what we've done here -- I

I call it the butterfly project,

But if you look on pages 2/ 3/ and 4, you see

21

estate house lot.

They have detached garage and

22

ohana building, which may be two floors maximum, and

23

then you look over and you got the cottage lot/

24

where no ohana's allowed.

25

side yard lanai house where there's no ohana allowed

And then you have the
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1

and you have zero lot lines.

2

with the Kapalua Mauka project, they're 10,000

3

square foot lots for the wealthy people and they're

4

squeezing and squeezing the policemen, the firemen

5

the teachers, and everybody else down into either

6

apartments or lots that are very small like at

7

Pu'unoa and the Spencer project.

8

MS. ALUETA:

9

MR. VANDERBILT:

And once again, like

l

Three minutes.
In the last two pages

on page 12 -- or

10

the Hawaii Administrative Rules, by which the State

11

does its 201G process, and if you look on page 16,

12

my 16, it shows that they're allowed to get all of

13

this financial information from developers which

14

allow them to make good decisions.

15

that with the Pu'unoa project, as you can see on

16

pages 5, 6, and 7 of my presentation, are all the

17

detailed numbers from the Pu'unoa project which the

18

Spencer project didn't have to do.

19

Pu'unoa have to go through that and the Spencer

20

project doesn't have to go through that or this?

21

And they did

So why would

And then on the last several pages, pages 19

22

through 23, is the County's housing.

Now, this is

23

their policy on 201G projects, but it's not

24

Administrative Rules.

25

or the Councilor anything else.

It's not adopted by any group
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1

one happened to be revised on May 4th.

So you guys

2

can ask for financial information.

3

such things as what are the CC&Rs going to do,

4

what's going to be the deal with owner occupants,

5

are there going to be vacation rentals allowed, how

6

many lots, what are the lot sizes, who's going to

7

get priority to buy these, are there going to be

8

vacation rentals allowed, because that all enters

9

into the quality of life.

You can ask for

Because the affordable

10

person is going to be there for life and the market

11

side is going to be speculating, they're going to be

12

vacation rentals, there's going to be absentee

13

owners

14

MS. ALUETA:

Four minutes.

15

MR. VANDERBILT:

and that doesn't help the

16

neighborhood.

17

15 more seconds, Joe.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MR. VANDERBILT:

So basically

if you could give me

Go ahead, Mr. DeGray.
Yeah.

All I'm saying is this is a

20

massive project.

And I agree with some of the other

21

speakers, let's do 100 percent affordable project.

22

This project, the Kapalua Mauka project, I went to

23

the State Land Use Commission and suggested they get

24

Maui Land & Pine to give the County 100 acres, like

25

I would have suggested at Makena, but that didn't
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1

fly, but you need the land and so we can get people

2

that are going to be in these affordable homes on

3

decent-size lots.

4

is being proposed at the butterfly project where

5

they get the ohanas and the local families that are

6

going to need the ohana to perpetuate the

7

affordability needs for their families in the

8

future.

So it's not only the wealthy like

So anyway, let's keep it balanced and ask for

9

10

some information, because looking at the Spencer

11

project, I think the Housing Division did a very

12

poor job in providing you with enough decent

13

information for you to make an informed decision.

14

Thank you.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any questions?

16
17

Thank you, DeGray.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Member Nishiki.

I was kind of curious to

18

see this project coming through this Committee, to

19

be honest with you, but be it as it is,

20

Mr. Chairman.

21

I don't see anything in here that tells me that is

22

what --

How do you know it's a 201G project?

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

interested.

No, maybe it isn't.
this project is, and I'd be

There's nowhere --
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MR. VANDERBILT:

Let's see where I -- where I'm at.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. VANDERBILT:

That is what --

I heard about this -- I just put this

4

together this morning.

5

went down and read the thing, but that's -- there's

6

going to be a presentation

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. VANDERBILT:

9

I just heard about it and

Today.

by Mr. Dover.

And if I could,

Mr. Chairman, I got to say that I really respect the

10

Dover firm.

11

some -- I mean this is some fantastic pictures and

12

planning and everything else.

13

Maui planning conference a couple years ago and was

14

hopeful some day they could come over and maybe help

15

us redesign Kaunakakai town or something.

16

they're an excellent firm.

17

are in no way taking out on them or even Maui

18

Land & Pine, which has tried to do a lot for

19

employee housing at least in the past, but mine is

20

just we've got to get some balanced playing field on

21

this process where it's consistency so you --

22

there's a common way of looking at all of these

23

projects.

24
25

They're a wonderful firm.

They did

I saw them at the

And

So this -- my comments

And I talked to Mike Foley earlier today
about getting the numbers and everything and Mike
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1

says, DeGray, I donlt think anybody would understand

2

the numbers.

3

I think that the Council could have a construction

4

panel that would just go through the numbers and say

5

these are -- seem legitimate, these construction

6

materials, legitimate, and everything else, and flag

7

a couple that you might have some questions on.

8

it can be done, and you1ve got the power to ask

9

these guys for anything you want before it comes to

I wouldnlt.

Maybe Mike wouldn1t.

But

So

10

you where you canlt make any changes or do anything.

11

So thank you, Mr. Chairman.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

Thank you, DeGray.

don1t really know if it1s a 201G program?

15

MR. VANDERBILT:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MR. VANDERBILT:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21
22

Oh, sorry, Mr. Nishiki.

Me long-winded?

Uh-huh, okay.

DeGray, can you answer the question,

please.
MR. VANDERBILT:

Yeah, the question was -- no, I donlt

know how I came to that conclusion.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

I know how long-winded you are,

but do you know or donlt you know?

18

20

So with all those words said, you

questions?

Thank you.

Okay, fine.

Members, any more

Again, thank you very much, DeGray.
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MR. VANDERBILT:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman .

2

.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

At this time, with no objections, the

4

Chair would like to call a recess to reconvene at

5

3:20.

(Gavel)

3:11 p.m.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

3: 23 p.m.

(Gavel).

Reconvene.

can take your seats, please.

Members, if you

At this time I'd like

10

to introduce the -- Robert McNatt, Senior Vice

11

President of Planning and Development for Kapalua

12

Land, to introduce his team that's here today to do

13

this presentation on the proposed Pulelehua housing

14

development out in West Maui.

15

MR. McNATT:

Bob.

Thank you, Chairman Pontanilla.

I'm Bob

16

McNatt with Kapalua Land Company, Maui Land &

17

Pineapple Company.

18

today to present the Pulelehua project.

19

me today Victor Dover of Dover, Kohl & Partners,

20

Rick Hall of Hall Planning and Engineering, we also

21

have Tom Schnell from PBR, my staff, Leilani Pulmano

22

and Kalbert -- are you still here

23

I don't see him in the audience.

24

Suzuki, Senior Vice President of Maui Land &

25

Pineapple Company, Randy Endo is also on our staff,

Thank you for letting us come
I have with

Kalbert Young.
Also Warren
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Vice President of Maui Land & Pineapple Company.

2

Did I miss anybody?
Thank you for letting us come today.

3

We

4

asked for this meeting so that we can inform you,

5

especially those of you that didn't make it to our

6

charrettes and who have not visited the website to

7

let you know about Pulelehua.

8

butterfly, as Mr. Vanderbilt pointed out.

9

project that started about -- maybe late last year.

Pulelehua, meaning
It's a

10

The Mayor came to us and he said we need housing

11

desperately, especially affordable housing on West

12

Maui.

13

that you think might work for that?

14

identified -- we looked at our sites.

15

about 23,000 acres on West Maui but not very much of

16

it is really that developable.

17

sites that -- close to infrastructure, relatively

18

in-fill, existing development nearby, and so forth,

19

and we chose this site because of those reasons.

20

It's close to the infrastructure and it doesn't have

21

any apparent major issues, even including the

22

airport.

23

He came to us and said do you have a site

So we

And we
We've got

We're looking for

we opened this up to a process, a

24

process that we would like to proceed with,

25

including the public, and we'd start by using our
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1

vision.

And if we could go to the first slide.

2

vision is to begin by integrating agriculture

3

you can all read this.

4

eco-effective of design principles.

5

committed to creating and managing holistic

6

communities that build a sustainable future for

7

Maui.

8

23,000 acres on West Maui.

9

in that area, and we're planning it as what we call

10

Kapalua Nui, all as one unit with substantial areas

11

of permanent preservation, protection of the

12

agricultural lands, protection of the environment,

13

and provision of housing, especially affordable

14

housing.

and

Stewardship and
ML&P is

So we're taking into account the entire

We

15

Our

There's seven ahupua'as

we're especially delighted to work with

16

the Mayor on this project because one of our goals

17

is to be the employer of choice for West Maui, and

18

to be the employer of choice, we have to provide

19

adequate housing for our employees and people who

20

currently live on West Maui or live anywhere on Maui

21

that would like to work for us.

22

create a very special place in Pulelehua.

So we want to

23

Moving on to the

our four corner stones,

24

we've got authenticity.

Authenticity, true to our

25

place.

That means that when you wake up in the
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1

morning and you look outside of one of our

2

communities, we want you to be able to know that

3

you're on Maui, that you're in West Maui and you're

4

not in some other place.

5

mainland.

You're not on the

Inclusiveness, mixed income.

6

So in Kapalua

7

Nui we want to have a variety of people and incomes

8

and uses and a very creative and sustainable

9

community.

And sustainability itself.

We're using

10

reclaimed water.

11

in Pulelehua.

12

conserve water.

13

sources.

14

looking at wind energy, turbine energy.

15

even say the word energy, but turbine energy and

16

other conservation measures that will all save

17

energy.

18

We will be using reclaimed water

We're also looking at ways to
We're looking at alternative energy

We're very, very serious about this, about
I can't

In fact right now we have a little biodiesel

19

car that's running around Maui, some of you may have

20

seen it, a little smart car that we're testing.

21

David Kohl is actually driving it around, filling it

22

up with reconstituted vegetable oil as a test.

23

were thinking of being able to use these at least

24

within a resort, and maybe elsewhere as well.

25

Eco-sensitivity, the preservation of open space.
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1

mentioned that of the 23,000 acres, probably close

2

to 20,000 of that will be preserved in some form of

3

open space forever.

We're looking at that.

So we've got a lot of things that we're

4
5

thinking about.

We started this process very

6

openly.

7

invitations through the Lahaina News to the public,

8

we advertised in The Maui News, and we invited

9

people to come and tell us what they thought, what

We advertised.

We sent out over 10,000

10

they thought this community could be like.

11

the best planner that we could find on the planet,

12

Victor Dover --

13

MR. DOVER:

14

MR. McNATT:

Can I use that?

We hired

Can I use that quote, Bob?

You can use that quote.

I happened to see

15

him at the same conference that some other people

16

saw him at at HCPO last year, did a great job, and

17

we were very impressed.

18

and discovered this guy had done some serious work

19

allover the world.

20

with us in the community.

21

there, Rick Hall, who also does traffic engineering

22

and we also discovered that he knows what he's

23

doing.

24

environments in the -- allover the United States,

25

but in specific resort environments that are -- that

We did some investigation

So we invited him here to work
He's got his body-guard

He's been working in very, very similar

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 8/16/04

79

1

are isolated that have the same kinds of issues that

2

we have here.

3

period of time.

They've studied these over a long

So with that, I'm going to just step back and

4

5

let the experts do the presentation.

6

available to answer questions afterwards, as will

7

as the rest of the team.

8

it away.

9

MR. DOVER:

Thank you.

I'll be

So, Victor, can you take

Thank you, Robert.

Thanks again

10

for letting us take a few minutes this afternoon to

11

fill in some of the gaps in the information about

12

Pulelehua, and I look forward to your questions.

13

met many of you during the Hawaii Congress of

14

Planning Officials, and thanks for letting us come

15

back and hopefully help with this over the last

16

year.

17

the process, the participatory process for creating

18

the plan, I'd like to take just a few moments to

19

describe how the plan was created.

20

I

For those who weren't able to participate in

The first thing we did was look at the land,

21

looking at the way the roll of the slope goes, how

22

the water leaves the land as it rolls across where

23

the views are, and understanding the sense of place

24

that's already there.

25

listening to people, not just listening to the land,

We've spent a lot of time
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1

but listening to the people.

We began with an

2

educational process that -- to try and give folks a

3

set of common base information.

4

introduced that process.

5

basic functionality of traditional neighborhood

6

design, and as you see on the right in the best of

7

what Maui and Lanai have to offer, and we contrasted

8

that with some of the more disappointing

9

environments that have been created not just on our

Mayor Arakawa

We looked together at the

10

your islands but around the world on the model of

11

conventional suburban sprawl.

12

together at those things.

13

And so we looked

We saw that street-oriented architecture and

14

climate responsive and culturally responsive designs

15

are what makes a difference.

16

example, the basic DNA or the grammar for growing

17

traditional communities as it's expressed in not

18

just architecture but also in the relationship of

19

buildings to streets.

20

community and asked them to tell us what their

21

questions were, what their doubts and fears were,

22

what their hopes and dreams were.

23

from that process.

24

process.

25

We looked at, for

We turned to folks in the

We learned a lot

It's been a very spirited

It continues today.

We had a series of hands-on events in which
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we rolled out the maps and put markers in the hands

2

of neighbors and citizens and stakeholders and

3

potential residents of Pulelehua and said describe

4

the kind of community you think would work here.

5

Working in small groups and then reconvening to see

6

what each group presented.

7

presentation to the larger gathering and their ideas

8

were recorded and projected very large for everyone

9

to see.

Each small group made a

We established a temporary store-front

10

design studio in Napili Plaza in a vacant store

11

where we could set up and actually work on the plan.

12

Our purpose of course in that was to have a location

13

where people could drop in at any time and give us

14

ideas and also a kind of base of operations where we

15

can brainstorm on the plan, merge the many ideas

16

into one coherent ensemble of ideas.

17

And so that process led to the basic plan I'm

18

presenting this afternoon.

There were six main

19

ideas that underlie the plan, and I'll go through

20

them one at a time quickly.

21

neighborhood, the traditional, authentic

22

neighborhood, the basic increment of smart growth/

23

something quite different from a stand-alone

24

subdivision of a single use.

25

integrated thing.

First, the idea of the

A neighborhood's an

It's a type of human habitat
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1

which emphasizes community instead of isolation and

2

deliberately brings people into contact with one

3

another so they can get to know their neighbors and

4

live in community.

5

in an intelligent system of coherent green space

6

with the restored environments and protected

7

environments like the very special gulches,

8

Kahanaiki and Mahinahina, and within the park

9

spaces.

That is to be of course enmeshed

10

So there are three such neighborhoods in

11

Pulelehua, one, two, and three, surrounded by a

12

pattern of green that was mentioned about the park

13

spaces.

14

make more compact settlement on the built up areas

15

so that large continuous and meaningful amounts of

16

open space can be included.

17

darker green color here you see the gulches.

18

gulches comprise about 10 1/2 percent of the land.

19

Actually, the intention in Pulelehua is to

For example, in the
The

But beyond just the protected gulches,

20

there's another 29.2 percent of the land in the

21

lighter colors that we've identified as the usable

22

open spaces.

23

small squares or parks in the heart of each

24

neighborhood, and sometimes in the large continuous

25

green belts that surround the neighborhoods.

These are sometimes in the form of
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1

other words, a very significant amount of the land

2

in Pulelehua is intended to be devoted to green

3

space.

4

describe shortly.

5

We want that continuity for reasons I'll

The neighborhood itself, if you have one

6

neighborhood alone in the country side, that's a

7

village.

8

together, you make a town.

9

of neighborhoods.

If you bring several neighborhoods
And Paris is a city made

So the neighborhood is something

10

that is transferable across the scales from rural to

11

citified.

12

come up again and again in the most successful

13

neighborhoods, and we see them very much in historic

14

settlements here on the island.

15

to include those, and I'll just walk you through the

16

five most important ones.

But there are several principles that

So we've attempted

17

First, you know when you've arrived there

18

because there's a recognizable edge and you know

19

when you've reached the heart of the community.

20

Second, it's not something that goes on forever

21

across the horizon.

22

identifiable size.

23

minutes' walk from center to edge we know is a

24

distance human beings are comfortable walking, and

25

if offered a very pleasant way to do it, will often

It's something that has an
It's walkable.

About five
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make many trips, as they are called, on foot instead

2

of driving if it's within that distance.

3

about a quarter mile from center to edge.

That's

Third, we don't call it a neighborhood if

4

5

it's just one thing.

A neighborhood's got a mix, a

6

deliberate mix that uses a minimum liveable density

7

by bringing these things together in a variety of

8

housing types.

9

allow for capturing our trips internally but

We also have some land uses that

10

otherwise would be exported when possible.

11

know, the large number of car trips per day per

12

household that are created in the average households

13

now,we realize that all of those trips can't be

14

eliminated by internal capture, but a few of them

15

can be.

16

or a shave ice, that can be accomplished within the

17

neighborhood.

18

the highway.

19

morning or a newspaper is a trip that doesn't have

20

to go out of the neighborhood, and similarly walks

21

to school and day care and so on.

22

You

For example, the walk for an ice cream cone

It doesn't have to be exported onto
The walk for a quart of milk on Sunday

Fourth, an integrated network of walkable

23

streets; that is, a web or pattern deliberately

24

interconnected.

25

real estate in the town set aside for civic

And then last, the most important
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purposes, the landmarks of communities, civic

2

buildings, public spaces like the square in each

3

neighborhood.

4

traditional neighborhoods where they're given more

5

importance.

6

in evidence in the plan for Pulelehua town.

7

example, here the central panel of the design of the

8

town, the crossroads community.

9

prominent spot here, here, and here.

Those are positioned by design in

So you can see that idea -- that idea
For

You can see it at a
I'll show you

10

where these are in the plan momentarily.

11

site-specific buildings.

12

for a -- first, to the school, and second, the

13

wellness center, and third, a small chapel in that

14

location deliberately so that they're arrayed to

15

lend importance to the things inside, the school,

16

the wellness center, and the chapel, the mind, body,

17

and spirit, for example, all brought right out in

18

full view in the community.

19

They are

Those are actually sites

Neighborhoods are also varied depending on

20

where you are in the neighborhood from edge to

21

center, the buildings can come closer together being

22

more varied in their type or be farther apart.

23

when you look at the maps in more detail -- and

24

there's a color-coded one over there

25

actually see -- and let me just zoom in here to make
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1

it more evident -- that different parts of each

2

neighborhood have been assigned a category.

3

little different from zoning.

4

identified a design category called corer center r

5

general r or edge.

6

It's a

They've been

You can see a very small amount of the

7

crossroads community at the center of Pulelehua has

8

been identified as the core.

9

the mixed use can occur r for example r and the

That's where most of

10

buildings are deliberately closest together.

And

11

then you approach places like the neighborhood edge

12

that surrounds this part of the Kahanaiki

13

neighborhood and you see a lot of larger lots and a

14

lower density lesser impact for our neighbors in

15

Kahana Hui r for example.

16

neighborhoods, the one that's closest to the land

17

controlled by the Department of Hawaiian Homelands

18

just to the south r the Mahinahina neighborhood has

19

that same mix.

Here's the third of the

20

The next of the principles is that affordable

21

housing should not mean mean-spirited r cheap looking

22

housing r but rather that the affordable units should

23

be distributed among the market rate units r that

24

it's a mixed income community with 51 percent of the

25

dwellings will meet the test of affordabilitYr not
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1

just the rentals! but also many! many! many of the

2

for sale units will meet the affordability test.

3

But when you stand there on the street! you should

4

not be able to tell the difference between the

5

affordable units and the market rate units.

6

are different by design only in that some might be

7

smaller but not by the level of dignity that they

8

have.

9

They

Now! in the architecture the way that's

10

accomplished is by resorting to buildings that have

11

inherent privacy-providing techniques and variety!

12

so single family attached terrace houses, for

13

example! courtyard apartment buildings! and the

14

range of building scales in between.

15

kind of variety in your traditional settlements.

16

Sometimes it's a shop-top house or an apartment

17

above a shop front! sometimes it's an attached

18

dwelling! sometimes it's a mansion, sometimes it's a

19

cottage! and Pulelehua can have that mix.

20

We see that

You know, mix in uses increases livability,

21

but people were very clear with us that they didn't

22

want a strip shopping center, so the -- to be part

23

of Pulelehua, and that's great, because what we have

24

in mind here is a very small scale of commerce, the

25

traditional corner store, for example.
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1

that place where you can get that quart of milk on

2

Sunday morning, but by design that's not pushed off

3

to the side somewhere or located where people would

4

have to drive to get to it from within the

5

neighborhood.

6

center where folks can walk within that five-minute

7

pedestrian shed.

8
9

By design, it's located towards the

There's another kind of mixed use that's
intended within these center-most categories for

10

design, and that's flexibility for land uses to

11

change over time.

12

City, there are buildings which have changed their

13

uses over time.

14

charming places have begun as a residence and later

15

been changed into a place where a small business

16

entrepreneur can do their thing.

17

You know, this example from Lanai

Sometimes some of your most

In Pulelehua we've included a small dose

18

of -- it's called live-work units or the name I like

19

better, zero-commute housing, because it is meant to

20

be just that, where folks who want to expand a

21

home-based business can and do that all in very

22

specially pre-designated lots in certain controlled

23

areas, and subject to a lot of restrictions and

24

limitations, they can in fact operate a small

25

business within their home.

So these are the
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live-works.

2

that actually underlies your economy.

3

They satisfy a small business demand

The next of the principles is to be true to

4

the place.

You have this indoor/outdoor life-style

5

that's so compelling.

6

stewardship and family built into the culture.

7

have an architectural history which is so proud.

8

we've attempted to examine that in historical

9

examples and draw from it as much as we possibly

You have the principle of
You
So

10

can, and where we've missed it, we hope that folks

11

will help us perfect it and improve the plan at some

12

future date when this is actually an official

13

application.

14

this meeting, as Bob mentioned, is an advance of any

15

official application process for information

16

purposes.

17

It's not one thing.

18

variety.

19

It won't be long.

This of course

So there's the concept for the town.
It's actually a community of

Next of the principles is that it's all meant

20

to be connected.

Connectedness is the theme.

21

the green is connected, one part to another.

22

Connected green means the water will flow with the

23

higher water quality when it gets to the end of its

24

travel from mauka to makai.

25

snorkeled, like I did with the prescription

Anybody who's
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1

snorkels -- prescription goggles, knows that

2

protecting the water quality that ends -- that ends

3

that journey in your oceans and in your bays is

4

incredibly vital.

5

will clean water as it rolls down the slopes, and

6

through the community protect it.

7

But the connected green space

The connected green space provides fly ways

8

for the bird life.

That's important here.

And the

9

connected green space means that it's convenient and

10

accessible to the largest number of residents.

11

That's better than building a very large regional

12

park next to the very large regional park parking

13

lot and asking everybody to drive to it and park and

14

enjoy the green space and then get in a car and get

15

among all the rest of the chrome and go home.

16

That's a better way to provide park space.

17

It's connected for motorists.

And Rick will

18

spend a moment on this in a moment, but the idea is

19

very small blocks, very tame streets that are

20

traffic calmed by design but interconnected.

21

take all of the traffic from any development and you

22

force it onto one single road intersection with the

23

highway, you're asking that intersection to do all

24

of the work for movements within and without.

25

you can connect in multiple places, you'll
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1

distribute that load and much more traffic can be

2

handled with much less problem.

3

And last, it's connected for pedestrians.

4

That last layer adds to the walkable streets for a

5

layer of paths and trails for cycling and walking,

6

hiking, jogging that would be built into this.

7

We're hoping that many of the folks who work in the

8

various properties controlled by Maui Land &

9

Pineapple Company like Kapalua will actually find

10

alternative ways to get to work besides driving if

11

we can hook them up to do that.

12

paths to school.

13

And of course the

So making it -- that leads into the last,

14

which is making it walkable and bike-able.

15

know, we heard many complaints -- I was given a lot

16

of time touring the wonders of Maui and some of the

17

things that people are disappointed about in Maui

18

last fall as preparation for the Hawaii Congress of

19

Planning Officials, and we were taken again and

20

again to locations like that one, of course could be

21

any of a number of new subdivisions, where folks are

22

disappointed in the streets, that they don't feel

23

like they're getting all the value.

24

getting all the asphalt.

25

You

They're just

There are other ways to design streets in
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1

residential and mixed use communities, streets that

2

are adding value and beautiful, instead of just

3

taking away from the charm and character of the

4

place.

5

Pulelehua as well.

6

buildings and by trees with a deliberate effort to

7

make them into high quality outdoor rooms, and many

8

of the streets are arranged on a mauka-makai

9

projection so that the view corridors will naturally

10
11

So we've attempted to imbed that idea into
The streets are enframed by

emerge down those streets, down the slopes.
Let me show you a couple of the special

12

places within Pulelehua.

13

park that is at the entrance to the community as you

14

enter and leave from Honoapiilani Highway you'll see

15

that park.

16

mentioned before and by the small main street at the

17

core of the crossroads.

18

heart of town.

19

spectacular view from the top of that space

20

overlooking the ocean.

21

not accrue only to people in the wealthiest

22

neighborhoods.

23

Pulelehua for a mixed-income community.

24
25

One of course is the large

It's anchored by the civic buildings I

That's meant to be the

And of course it's set up with the

That is a benefit that need

They can be provided right here in

Here's the site that's -- or part of the site
that's been set aside for the school along a public
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1

space and anchoring into that main street.

The

2

school is not pushed over out of the way on the

3

least usable pieces of land.

4

where it's at the most convenient location to serve

5

the maximum number of residents! including some from

6

outside.

7

in parallel of the highway and the paths along it.

8

The ultimate path to school! one of the special

9

places! not by the backs of buildings and the backs

The school is put

And here you see that green belt that runs

10

of people's barbecue grills that sometimes happens

11

when the gulch gets protected on a new subdivision

12

that everybody turns their back on it.

13

faced by the front lanais! the community face! the

14

public face of the homes.

15

Instead it's

Here's some of those mauka-makai streets.

16

And you'll see them coming down the hill like this.

17

There are slight deflections! very subtle ones! for

18

purposes of place making! because that does help to

19

make it more beautiful if it's not perfectly

20

straight! but also for purposes of traffic calming!

21

skateboarder calming.

22

small number of edge lots.

23

much intended to be market rate lots that are --

24

that have very long views across some of those open

25

spaces! and that's part of the mix as well.

Part of the variety is the
These are in -- very
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1

a handful of them, and yes, we shouldn't be ashamed

2

of that.

3

help support the overall cost structure to make it

4

possible to deliver the affordable ones and still

5

have them be beautiful and of high quality.

6

there are just a few of those, but they're

7

strategically located where they can help lessen the

8

impact on neighbors like the folks I mentioned in

9

Kahana Hui.

10

The market rate units in Pulelehua will

So

The building types I showed you before were

11

attached, and so on here are some of the others,

12

detached houses, small and large.

13

two-story version of a shop-top housing building

14

with a small dwelling above a store and here's a

15

three-story version.

16

Pacific Terrace houses.

17

deliver affordable housing yet still provide

18

privacy, because by their nature they're oriented

19

toward the street, toward the front, and toward the

20

garden in the back, not side to side.

21

that all the units are close together, by design,

22

they cross ventilate, and you're not asking people's

23

side windows to be right next to their neighbor's,

24

time-honored method for affordability yet privacy.

25

Here's a

And here are the so-called
These are a great way to

That means

Now, how do we make sure it all turns out
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1

like we want?

There are several documents.

2

this one.

3

regulating plan.

4

drawing, there are a lot of little technical

5

details.

6

the -- this must have an opening toward the street

7

in this location, this site must be open, that kind

8

of thing, for the view corridor.

9

carefully regulated, both in plan and in the

I'll zoom in on here.

There's

It's called a

If you're getting close on that

The front of the building goes here,

All of that is

10

document we called the code.

11

important pieces, one is the urban standards, which

12

take each individual lot and building type and

13

carefully regulate where the building sits on its

14

lot, where the parking is allowed to be, whether

15

you're allowed to have an ohana or not, one of the

16

key requirements there is that you don't get to have

17

an ohana if you don't have the parking for the

18

ohana.

19

requirements that will be built into the covenants

20

and restrictions.

21

The code has two most

Okay, so, there's a very strict set of

Then there's also the architectural standards

22

and street standards.

The architecture gets that

23

other part of the DNA right.

24

that are regulated in the architectural standards

25

come from the study of Maui places.

Again, the elements
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standards, you'll notice that we don't just draw the

2

right-of-way or the houses, we draw the houses and

3

the right-of-way, because we're trying to treat that

4

street or public room as an ensemble.

5

segue for Rick Hall, traffic engineer.

6

MR. HALL:

Thank you, Victor.

That's a good

Aloha, everyone.

It's a

7

joy to be with you in beautiful Maui.

We are very

8

proud of the work and the design work that's gone

9

into the project so far.

It's always a pleasure to

10

introduce some -- some traditional styles of

11

community design back into an area.

12

issues for transportation I wanted to cover with

13

you, one is that we want to encourage full mobility.

14

We want walking t biking, and transit t

15

forgotten modes, to be re-introduced into the mix.

16

The three key

the three

There was a certain amnesia that happened in

17

American planning right around 1940 t

18

just forgot to design for the pedestrians.

19

the assumption was the automobiles were so cool

20

everybody's just going to drive to everything t and

21

we did not know at the time some of the negative

22

side effects of relying on just one mode of

23

transportation.

24

we're feeling the pain of not planning for them for

25

a long time and we're starting to do that again now.

1950 t

and we
I think

So these three forgotten modest
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1

It's kind of like when you go to the beach and you

2

forget to put the suntan block on the top of your

3

feet and the back of your legs and it comes to give

4

you pain, we have forgotten about these three modes

5

of transportation.

6

The second key issue is that we have internal

7

street design that is calm to begin with.

8

heard probably the term traffic calming, where they

9

put bumps in the road and curve the road and do a

10

lot of things just try to get the automobiles and

11

trucks to please slow down in our residential areas.

12

Those are generally a retrofit of a road that was

13

ill-designed to begin with.

14

now is take all of this historical knowledge, bring

15

it together, and design the streets correctly to

16

begin with so 15 years later we won't have to go out

17

and put a big bump in the middle of the road because

18

the cars will be going at the correct speed.

19

You've

So what we try to do

Now, then obviously the external travel, we

20

cannot wax eloquent about how wonderful these

21

neighborhoods will be and then completely ignore the

22

rest of the town, the rest of the -- the west side

23

of Maui.

24

the impact of the automobile loadings onto the

25

highway system.

We will be addressing and in great detail

Back to your advances.
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what full mobility means to us is you're not just

2

adding more lanes to your transportation system.

3

You're adding more modes, more modes and not just

4

more lanes.
It's come to many people's attention that

5
6

continually widening your highway system will never

7

solve the problem.

8

record of a four-lane -- of a new section of

9

roadway

I

As soon as there is a public

that goes onto computer screens for

10

commercial developers throughout the countrYI and

11

they saYI ohl there's a new four-lane going on just

12

south of Lahaina.

13

try to put a couple of our chain restaurants or our

14

hardware store down there

15

your capacity before the ribbon is cut.

16

to really get the jump on that kind of haphazard

17

planning and get some community planning where the

18

distance that the average person has to drive is a

19

key design consideration.

20

Let's get over there and let's

l

and they plan to use up
So you have

The walking that is really at the core of

21

this traditional neighborhood design style improves

22

the livabilitYI because it gets uS

23

into contact with our neighbors

24

community where more people know each other

25

they say who was that who was out here earlier this

as Victor said

I

it becomes a safer

I
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morning, do you know this person, and it's just a

2

joy to meet people on the street and say hello.

3

I want to be very clear that we don't propose that

4

this is a uniformed development pattern that should

5

happen throughout the entire island of Maui.

6

are many people who do not want to say hello to

7

their neighbors, okay, but right now the vast, vast

8

majority of the middle and later development that

9

has occurred here is of the category where you

10

And

There

cannot walk.
Bicycling.

11

Biking thrives at 25.

25 miles

12

per hour is a good speed for moving cars and trucks

13

in these neighborhood streets for the bicyclist to

14

be very happy in that mode of traffic stream.

15

that's a good way to get the biking going.

16

finally transit{ the other forgotten mode, one thing

17

I like to say is every transit trip begins and ends

18

with a walking trip.

19

drive your car right up to the door of the bus and

20

hop in.

21

front door so you can just hop on.

22

walkability into each community, they become prime

23

candidates to be on a transit route, where either a

24

bus or eventually a trolley, depending on which way

25

you want to go, but walkability is absolutely vital

So

So

You don't -- you don't often

The bus doesn't often come to your very
So when you put
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1

to transit.

2

If you want walkability, we're always asking

3

this question, if you don't want it, then there are

4

many, ,many, many other developments that are

5

designed without walkability in mind, but if you

6

want walkability, we have gone to the old walkable

7

places and we know the measurements of the

8

sidewalks, the front porches, the windows, the doors

9

that make walkability a joy.

Now, where do you find

10

a bicycle chained to a fixed object?

11

the walkable communities.

12

chained to a light pole in the third row of the

13

supermarket parking lot, okay.

14

the walkability go right together hand in hand, so

15

one generates the benefit for the other.

16

You find it in

You don't find a bicycle

The bicyclist and

Victor mentioned connected streets.

17

connected streets are vital to pedestrians.

And

18

I'll show you.

19

destination in a location and you have just one way

20

to take -- to get between those two, then you have a

21

possibility that someone will walk, but if you add

22

more destinations, there are two routes here, I mean

23

more streets in the web, there are possibly six if

24

you do this with a two by two, and you increase

25

geometrically 126 routes to get from that same

If you have one origin and one
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1

origin to that other destination, that gives you an

2

opportunity to go one way for your dry cleaning one

3

day and the other way to meet your friends at a cafe

4

the next day and it's not just that you're forced to

5

go a single route trudging back and forth on the

6

same monotonous place day after day.

7

Now, there are varied street types that are

8

necessary.

Just as Victor mentioned the variability

9

in the style of the land use that's put together,

10

there's a need to have a varied set of streets.

11

have a dozen different streets that are specified

12

for this community.

13

get the speeds controlled to a walkable comfort

14

level if you just have three standard street

15

patterns, A, B, or C.

16

into matching the lane width.

17

ten feet in each of the lanes and seven feet in each

18

of the parking spaces.

19

and the buildings enclose the street, as Victor

20

said, to give you that comfort level.

21

specifically designing this for the right mobility

22

and the right speed for those moving vehicles.

23

We

You cannot get walkability and

So we put a lot of effort
You see here we have

That's on our Main Street,

So we're

Now, off-site traffic, we do have five

24

entrances for Pulelehua.

One exists already,

25

Akahele Street exists at this time already.
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we're introducing one to the north and one we're

2

calling the middle street, for lack of a correct

3

name yet, school street, and south street.

4

there's an optimal number of streets that can attach

5

a community to a regional highway like Honoapiilani

6

Highway, and one is too few here.

7

too many, because that begins to interrupt the

8

operation of the travelers trying to get up and down

9

the highway.

Now,

Twelve would be

The spacing that we carefully

very

10

carefully selected with these openings is just about

11

ideal as a balance between unloading the highway of

12

the side street traffic and keeping the main line

13

traffic moving.

14

Some of the design features, we're still

15

working on the idea of whether we may have a traffic

16

signal here, but here we plan to have just a stop

17

sign control, stop sign control, and stop sign

18

control.

19

considering is a roundabout at Akahele and

20

Honoapiilani Highway.

21

device, a great traffic calming device, so we're

22

looking forward to furthering the investigation in

23

the design there.

24
25

Now, the key feature that we're

They're a great safety

Regarding the p.m. peak hour traffic loads
that you can expect on Honoapiilani Highway, I
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1

started at the south, south of Shaw, which is

2

used to be your first major traffic signal coming up

3

from the Pali and now is your second.

4

trips are predicted to come in the p.m. peak hour

5

north bound at roughly that location.

6

just north of Lahainaluna, 141 Pulelehua trips will

7

be making their way back to the north to enter the

8

site for a multitude of reasons, going home from

9

work r delivering something.

Many of the uses call

10

for different travel types.

North of Kaanapali

11

Parkway, 226 at that loading point.

12

a high point.

13

then it drops back down to 141.

14

85 Pulelehua

As you get to

That's kind of

And when you get north of Akahele,

So these loadings are not

are not over

15

bearing, they're not overburdens orne to a great

16

degree, primarily because, especially for these

17

locations in the center, a current four-lane highway

18

exists, actually a five-lane section where you can

19

take left turns from the center lanes.

20

continuing to investigate the absolute level of

21

service calls, but these are some of the preliminary

22

numbers we have for the p.m. peak hour of trips

23

returning.

24

the number of trips that are likely, very likely to

25

go between the uses within the project.

So we're

A portion of this calculation includes
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The last thing we would bring to you today

1

2

with what Victor and I understand is a single

3

two-square mile community with one land use in it.

4

That's absolutely the worst pattern that you could

5

have in West Maui, and we hope that this project

6

will give you a -- work out in a successful manner

7

and be a model for the remainder of the development

8

patterns that you may want to see.

9

much.

10

MR. DOVER:

Thank you, Shannon.

Thank you very

We'll stop there and look

11

forward to your questions, and I'm sure Bob McNatt

12

and his team will also want to be available to

13

answer questions and talk with you about this.

14

Thanks again.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Victor.

Thank you, Rick.

16

At this time I'd like to call upon the Housing

17

Department, if you have any comments to make.

18

MS. LEE:

Mr. Chair, Members, the Administration is in

19

strong support of this project.

20

point have a handle on all the details of the break

21

down of the affordable homes, but, you know, this

22

project right now is a work in progress and that's

23

why they are presenting it to the Council in order

24

to get input before the formal application is made.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

We don't at this

Mike, any comments?
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JIIIR. FOLEY:

Not at this time.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Members, you saw the

3

presentation, you heard the comments of the

4

Director, but before we go into the Q and A, is

5

there any objections if I do close public testimony?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

9
10

No objections.
Thank you.

Public testimony is closed.

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And will you be receiving any

written testimony into the record also, Mr. Chair?

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yes, we are.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

14

both the presenters, as well as the Department?

15

Member Nishiki.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

I think what it leaves

17

me, Mr. Chairman, is process.

I think this is most

18

important in the fact that I think the members of

19

the general public, just as what Administration has

20

told us today, a question mark of where things are

21

going, such as roads, what is going to be designed,

22

just as roads.

23

to address this.

24

left out is what is this entire project going to

25

entail in regards to the type of housing, the number

I think you the developer have got
The other portion that has been
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1

of housing.

2

you -- how can we as decision makers, when the

3

Administration has nothing to feed us, nor you! what

4

are you looking for?

5

this community or do you have a plan already that

6

you want to do?

7

then we can start telling you perhaps what our

8

concerns are.

9

plans are.

10

We don't know even that.

So how can

You're looking for input from

If you do! then tell us so that

But you have not told us what your

So how can we even get any kind of

constructive criticism to this project.
Your neighbors! and I don't know who they

11

12

are! but I was just curious to see who these people

13

are! but they said they were being sensitive by

14

creating these large lots! Mr. Chairman.

15

not been told to the north of you at this project

16

here! to the south at this project! you've not

17

identified who these projects are.

18

this is just being general! okay.

19

talked to us about that airport.

20

what you've given us as something for me to look at,

21

sir.

22

sensitivity, inclusiveness, authenticity! and

23

sustainability.

24
25

And we've

And I'm just
You've not even
I mean! I like

And you said you want to include in it

That airport, sir, did not mention one thing
on it today to us.

And I know, because I went
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through the controversy of this airport, sir, and

2

we're concerned about

3

eco-sensitive.

4

pilots have told us about the dangers of landing and

5

not landing there, and I don't know whether you've

6

included in that where your houses are going.

7

don't know how close those footage is going to be

8

from the airport runway and landing area.

9

not included that at all, sir.

and you said you want to be

There is a wind pattern there, and

I

You've

And you said you've

10

walked the land and you went allover the place, but

11

one of the concerns is danger to someone living so

12

close to an airport like this.

13

want to be responsible for this community, address

14

that concern.

15

the wind flows and you need to talk to the airlines

16

and you need to talk to the pilots, because that was

17

a big concern, gentlemen, when this airport came in

18

amongst people that were going to live in that area.

19

And perhaps that was the reason why we

You must, if you

And you need to go and look at how

20

perhaps put a park there, because we would not

21

feel -- I would not feel comfortable if someone that

22

was going to buy there did not know -- and I can't

23

remember what it was.

24

addressed the sound of -- that comes out from the

25

aircraft and everything else there, and you probably

There was an alphabet that
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1

know better than I, or you may not know, but you

2

need to investigate what sound that was going to

3

come from the aircraft and where these people have

4

to live.
So that is some of my concerns that have not

5
6

been addressed by this development -- this

7

development.

8

you -- we have new players and you were not here

9

during that time, Mr. Macnut, I think your name is.

Maui Land & Pine, I think that because

10

MR. McNATT:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

Close enough.
Oh, close enough.

Mac what?

Macadamia nut?

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Bob McNatt.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. McNATT:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I apologize.

That's close.
But it was a hot topic, sir, and I

17

had to live through this during the community

18

hearings and everything else.

19

think you need to look at those concerns that I as

20

an individual raise today.

21

And like I said, I

Finally, I think when you talk affordability

22

and you're going to crunch your numbers and -- we

23

want to know what affordability means.

24

this Council go through with two housing projects,

25

and you've heard the Administration say that 120 of
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whatever that equation is is what they consider it

2

to be for Maui County.

3

today being brought forward before us in which --

4

and I can quote you, because itls still in front of

5

my nose here.

6

to be sixth cluster is improving the economy.

7

includes the need to examine the impact of tourism,

8

the Ilbrain drain" and the earning liveable wage.

9

You heard a social study

Maui Voices, the biggest concern has
It

This means what someone can afford to rent a

10

place or buy a place in lieu of we know that the

11

visitor industry is the industry that impacts

12

practically 90 percent of us.

13

industry creates jobs such as sales, and I donlt

14

know what else you call the other parts of the

15

visitor industry, and 11m not saying that itls not a

16

job that questions my dignity, but it still makes it

17

so that if you want to continue to push this

18

industry, you got to make sure that those of us that

19

choose to work in this industry can live there in

20

dignity, as you say, but also that welre not going

21

to go and work three or four jobs to where we canlt

22

even smell the roses as people that live here.

23

And we know that

Affordability and talk about dignity, okay,

24

we donlt want to be slaves here to an industry that

25

gives us no time to be with our family.
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1

does that only show you, that if that comes up in a

2

concerned study called Maui Voices, that means that

3

this is what is occurring to those of us that live

4

here.

5

having problems with keeping our family together,

6

and we're having problems with education and the

7

ability to afford it.

8

decision maker.

9

telling those of us here that have been elected by

We're having problems with drugs, we're

Okay.

It only tells me as a

And I'm not telling you.

I'm

10

the people.

11

live for many of us.

12

before me.

13

going to sure ask you as someone that's coming in,

14

has been here, Maui Land & Pine, that you also take

15

that into consideration.

16

Hey, Maui's not such a great place to
These problems never were

We chose this industry.

Hey, we're

And, Mr. Chairman, I'd like to know the

17

affordability, what's going to be put there in the

18

housing market, that has not been provided to me at

19

all today.

20

they told me 895 homes, Mr. Nishiki, and 698.

Just when I asked the general public
Then

21
22

homes, sir, that is going to be in this community?

23

Is that the density that we're going to see?

24

not said that to us today, and my eyes -- my ears,

25

excuse me, was listening for this.

You've

And if I missed
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1

it, then I apologize and I need to be corrected.

2

those are just some of what my concerns are here

3

today, the missing numbers and some of these studies

4

that I think if you're coming into the community, to

5

put something in there that you need to address.

6

So that's just the start.

So

And of course I

7

know that this was just one aspect that you may be

8

presenting this to Council, but from there perhaps

9

we can start telling you that if this is not an

10

affordable project and you plan to come in with a

11

201G, then you need to tell us more, because I don't

12

even know if I can support that process.

13

Mike Foley is silent when you ask him have you

14

anything to say.

15

back for whatever reason, he doesn't know your

16

choice of direction that you plan to come in with,

17

other than the Arakawa Administration is behind

18

this, this is these verbal quotes.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
.CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's it.

Anything else, we don't have

enough information today.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Obviously, unless he's holding

Thank you, Wayne.

22

24

And then

I'm sorry.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Members, any more questions?

Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think I'll just ask Mr. McNatt

2

point blank/ because -- I was taking notes of a lot

3

of the questions that were posed during the course

4

of the testimony and just some that I had of my own.

5

One of the first things is are you going to be

6

applying as a 201G either through the State or the

7

county process?

8

that?

9

MR. McNATT:

And if so/ when would you be doing

Thank you for asking.

We are considering

10

applying for a 201G process with the County.

We've

11

been discussing that with Alice and the Mayor/ Mike

12

Foley/ and others in the Administration for some

13

time now/ ever since we began this process/ and the

14

key to it is/ of course/ providing at least 51

15

percent affordable under the guidelines that the

16

Housing Department has set/ and we're -- if we do

17

proceed with 201G/ we will meet those standards/ we

18

will meet the guidelines at 120 percent and less of

19

the HUD median.

20

work.

21

answer that Councilman Nishiki has raised and

22

others.

23

we're currently preparing an environmental impact

24

statement.

25

and Phillip Rowell are doing the traffic analysis.

The key to it is making it all

You know/ we've got a lot of questions to

But we're in the process of doing that[

We're studying the traffic.
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1

It's not quite done yet, but we're going through a

2

full EIS process to analyze everything before the

3

final decisions are made on this project. So there

4

will be full information.
As far as the density issue or the number of

5

6

units, in order to make a traditional town work,

7

you've got to have -- you've got to have the

8

density.

9

compact neighborhood, otherwise -- otherwise it just

You've got to have a compact design,

10

simply does not work.

11

agriculture, if you can make that compact

12

neighborhood surrounded by agriculture so you're not

13

spreading quarter-acre lots over the entire country

14

side.

It also helps to preserve

So with -- to answer the question, the

15
16

density right now, after the community, we had 100

17

people show up at the charrette.

18

plans with Victor's help.

19

plans.

20

this plan.

21

came out to 895 units.

22

about half single-family.

23

gotten an initial study on the airport, on the

24

noise.

25

of the contour lines, the 65 Ldn line comes down

They drew the

I didn't touch any of the

I sat back and watched, but they created
When Victor laid out all the lots, it
About half multi-family,
Since that time we have

We're doing a noise analysis and we
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1

into the first bank of lots that were shown on

2

Victor's plan, and we said, well, that's not going

3

to work, so we pulled those lots out.

4

total unit count's come down to 880 or something

5

like that, and I suspect it's going to drop further

6

as we get more information on the airport.

So now the

Crash hazard we haven't seen as a problem at

7

8

all.

We've met with the FAA.

It's not an issue.

9

There's been one crash there in the last eight

10

years.

11

and the pilot walked away.

12

the limited flights.

13

intersection, Akahele and Honoapiilani Highway.

14

have had people killed at that intersection.

15

Automobiles are a lot more dangerous than airplanes.

16

What other questions?

17

on too long.

18

I'll answer it.

19

A FedEx plane slid off the end of the runway
That's not an issue with

It's more of a problem at the
We

Maybe I'm -- maybe I'm going

Why don't you ask another question and

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'll ask you some more, because

20

it's probably going to be repetitive of some of the

21

things that were asked by Councilmember Nishiki.

22

One of the questions -- you did answer about, you

23

know, let's say around 880, but that may change

24
25

MR. McNATT:

It may come down because of the noise

contour.

If it comes down further around the makai
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1

side of the airport, then the density count will

2

come down too.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

One of the other questions

4

that I had was in regard to the satisfaction of this

5

particular project, relating it to Kapalua Mauka.

6

MR. McNATT:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

9
10
11

Uh-huh.
Is this going to be your

affordable satisfaction of that development?
MR. McNATT:

Yes, that is our intent to get credit for

Kapalua.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, one of the

12

questions -- and this was -- I apologize to the

13

testifiers if I'm paraphrasing it, but because this

14

is a development sort of on its own, because it

15

combines both market price and affordable units, if

16

I'm understanding correctly what the testifier's

17

question was, it's, well, now shouldn't this

18

development, if it's -- if it's own development,

19

shouldn't it have an affordable housing

20

requirement --

21

MR. McNATT:

Sure.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- as opposed to tying that to

23

something else and then not building that within the

24

core of that particular resort development?

25

MR. McNATT:

And 50 -- and over 50 percent affordable it
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will certainly meet any County guidelines.

2

now it's 10 percent.

3

community's requirement and Kapalua's requirements

4

for affordable if we go 50 percent.

5

units, over 400 and some units.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right

That -- we could meet this

That's 400

But if you use the 201G process,

7

that has its own requirement in order to get the

8

fast tracking.

9
10

MR. McNATT:

Right.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Therefore, if you're just looking

11

at the 201G process and utilizing that, that would

12

be one requirement in and of itself.

13

this as a separate thing.

14

MR. McNATT:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm looking at

Right.
Where you're trying to satisfy

16

either employee housing or your affordable housing

17

component, which may change.

18

Mr. Chair, correct me if I'm wrong, but we still

19

have under discussion in another venue our

20

affordable housing requirements, and it may not be

21

locked in at 10 percent.

22

MR. McNATT:

I mean, if --

Right, and we're anticipating that it could

23

be 20 percent or more.

That's why we've offered to

24

the Land Use Commission for Kapalua Mauka 125

25

least 125 affordable rental units for Kapalua Mauka.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So would you agree, Bob, that

2

there may be -- you know, at

3

little confusion on the part of the public, because

4

one hand they're looking at a development now that

5

really appears to be a development separate and

6

apart from Kapalua Mauka --

7

MR. McNATT:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

there may be a

Right.
-- that is a 201G project that

would have its own baseline requirements, and then

10

in addition to that there would be, if you wanted to

11

satisfy those other requirements

12

double dip, in other words.

13

MR. McNATT:

you couldn't

Well, that's what we're asking to do, I

14

guess, if you're calling it double dipping.

15

asking for the -- if we do file for 201G at 51

16

percent, we would ask that those apply to the

17

requirement for Kapalua Mauka or Kapalua

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We're

Yes, and that would be something I

would have a great deal of difficulty supporting.
MR. McNATT:

That's what we're -- and if we couldn't get

21

that from the Council, then we would probably not go

22

201G with the entire project.

23

just

24

it 201G and part of it normal process, but that --

25

that unfortunately will delay some of the affordable

We would probably

we would probably separate it and do part of
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1

housing because we still intend to do about 50

2

percent of the -- of this community in affordable

3

with or without the 201G, so -- but we do need to

4

get the credits for our Kapalua Mauka projects.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With regard to those credits, when

6

you did Kapua subdivision, were any of those

7

units -- because they were supposed to be for

8

employees, were any of those also going towards

9

satisfaction?

10

MR. McNATT:

Kapua, Kapua Village.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. McNATT:

Kapua subdivision.

We're asking for some credits for Kapua.

We

13

haven't exactly got the -- got it figured out yet as

14

far as the employee household incomes.

15

working on that.

16

few credits there that will apply towards Kapalua.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We're

But I suspect we're going to get a

I know -- and you and I have

18

spoken about this too, that it was unfortunate that

19

many of the people who are your employees that maybe

20

would be at the lower wrung were not able to qualify

21

for those units.

22

MR. McNATT:

That's a major concern for us.

That's why

23

Pulelehua is so important, and especially the rental

24

component.

25

the lower income levels simply cannot purchase.

A lot of the folks, the households at

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

119

HHS 8/16/04

1

They can't qualify.

2

They can't own a home, which is unfortunate.

3

where the rentals come in and they have to be

4

permanent rentals that we can supply to our

5

employees and others.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

They've got too much debt.
That's

It's very important.

And that brings me into another

7

question too about the rental aspect.

Because I

8

know during the course of the conversation it was

9

alleged that these would be rental units that would

10

be the affordable units, and is that true that all

11

of the units in here that would be affordable would

12

just be --

13

MR. McNATT:

Oh, not at all.

No.

There's a mix.

Quite a

14

few single family homes, some condos, the terrace

15

homes or traditional townhouses would also be

16

affordable.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

MR. McNATT:

Yeah, I think it was --

It's going to be a mix throughout the

19

community of single -- it's going to be probably

20

half and half, maybe slightly more rentals because

21

of this 125 requirement by the Land Use Commission,

22

but there will be quite a few single family homes in

23

the affordable mix.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's our intent.

Okay.

Now, in your -- in your

resort plans where Kapalua Mauka is getting let's
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1

say allegedly tied in somehow, you would like to tie

2

it into that project, because of the concerns that

3

had been expressed by the community about the timing

4

and basically because of some of the other

5

infrastructure that would not be right in front of

6

your project but let's say Honoapiilani Highway and

7

the corridor that we're dealing with right now with

8

a lot of infrastructure problems, how would your

9

phasing be?

10
11

Would you be building this in

increments over what period of time and then
MR. McNATT:

Pulelehua?

Pulelehua, because of the

12

affordable nature of it and the gap -- the gap

13

housing nature, it can happen very quickly.

14

demand is significantly more than that number of

15

units for affordable housing in West Maui.

16

will probably happen over about a four- to five-year

17

period.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. McNATT:

All 895 units?

The

So it

Or 800 and --

That's very possible if we could build it

20

that fast, and that's a question also because of the

21

shortage of labor, in particular West Maui, but

22

that's a possibility.

23

right now.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

The market will sustain that

And you would be doing -- or your

firm would contract for whatever the amenities were
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included?
MR. McNATT:

Like letls say the school and --

The schoolls absolutely critical to the plan.

3

Welve met with DOE.

They are supportive of this

4

site and have put this on their list of schools that

5

will be built in the Lahaina complex, Lahainaluna

6

complex.

7

it into a 2009 time frame so that it fits right in

8

with the plan and then these

9

generated out of this community can go there.

We are currently working with them to move

the kids that are
Right

10

now welre thinking -- the estimate is about 170

11

elementary schoolchildren will be -- will be living

12

in Pulelehua, and that school will house around 600

13

children.

14

the elementary school kids who are currently from

15

Kaanapali to the north.

16

great location for the first school other than

17

Lahainaluna.

18
19
20
21
22
23

So it will accommodate essentially all of

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So it will be a great

a

And you would be building that

similar to what Mr. Dowling did?
MR. McNATT:

WeIll attempt to do that.

We want to get it

built when itls needed.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And then have a turnkey operation

similar to what was done --

24

MR. McNATT:

Welre looking at that right now.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The -- the other element
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that we had in anot her proj ect is the mark et price

2

home s and anti spec ulati on.

3

as
have buy back prov ision s in both his affor dabl e

4

well as his mark et-pr iced home s.

5

from
inten tion be in term s of tryin g to keep peop le

6

up?
spec ulati ng and drivi ng the cost of this hous ing

7

MR. McNATT:

Mr. Spen cer's going to

What woul d your

For the affor dabl e home s that are sold, we're
One thing that we

8

expl oring a 25-y ear restr ictio n.

9

went up agai nst is that HUD is restr ictin g it in

10

some case s we'v e heard to ten year s beca use of

11

finan cing , so we're look ing at that, but we'r e

12

's
tryin g do a 25-y ear restr ictio n on anyth ing that

13

sold .

14

this comm unity .

15

,
the affor dabl e requ irem ents, the CC&Rs, you know

16

ever ythin g abou t the comm unity .

17

that 's cont rolle d by Maui Land & Pine but for the

18

the
bene fit of this comm unity , and they will moni tor

19

buy back prov ision s and make sure that that 's

20

work ing.

21

So we're crea ting a trus t that will mana ge

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It will be the mana ger that mana ges

It will be a trus t

And how abou t on your

22

of
mark et-pr iced home s, woul d you cons ider some type

23

restr ictio n on that to prev ent peop le from just

24

simp ly spec ulati ng

25

MR. McNATT:

Prob ably --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. McNATT:

on the homes?

Probably not, but we're going to make sure

3

that it's owner occupant and we're not going to be

4

allowing transient vacation rentals in this

5

community or -- you know, one consideration might be

6

B&Bs, but I don't think so.

7

going to allow bed and breakfast either.

8

plenty of transient units in West Maui now.

9

purpose of this community is a permanent resident

I don't think we're
There's

10

community for people who work on West Maui.

11

the reason for it.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The

That's

And I would seriously ask

13

you to consider the element of perhaps some kind of

14

a provision in the market-priced homes similar to

15

what Mr. Spencer is doing because the speculation

16

and particularly in a smart growth project such as

17

this, I can see prices just sky rocketing and then

18

it will -- it will change the whole character, I

19

believe, of what you're trying to accomplish.

20

MR. McNATT:

And maybe Victor can comment on that for

21

he's actually done several mini smart growth

22

communities and what's happened there.

23

MR. DOVER:

Council Member, you're on to one of the

24

conundrums of smart growth.

25

supply that when people finally get around to

It's been in such short
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1

providing some of it, it becomes very popular.

And

2

there's no question that the market rate units are

3

going to command very high prices and the prices are

4

going to rise.

5

you're suggesting, about how to build in lasting

6

affordability for the affordable component while

7

not -- while leveraging the maximum benefit from the

8

market rate units that are going to command those

9

high prices.

So you have to think in advance, as

You know, one of the -- there is a

10

Robin Hood strategy in this in which the market rate

11

units and the prices they command will provide the

12

subsidy that supports the discount on the affordable

13

units, including those that are provided over the

14

long term.

15

beyond the sort of built in success people seem to

16

have even with -- with disappointing development

17

forms in West Maui will go beyond it.

18

So success in that market that even goes

So the thought is that you probably need to

19

be tiered in the market rate units by size and type

20

just in the same way we are tiered by size and type

21

in the affordable ones.

22

market rate units will not be the same size or the

23

same type so they'll have that variety as well.

24

there will be a spectrum, even if it's a spectrum of

25

high.

In other words, all the

And in addition the -- the philosophy --

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So

125

HHS 8/16/04

1

several people said, well, why can't we just make it

2

100 percent affordable?

3

very modest or lower than modest incomes is a pretty

4

much discredited social notion, and the idea of a

5

mixed-income community is much more readily

6

supportable from a planning point of view.

7

Concentrating households of

The market rate units and the demands of the

8

market rate customers are going to force certain

9

things to be done at higher quality on the

10

intermingled affordable ones.

11

going to accept the affordable units looking

12

mean-spirited or cheap, like I said before.

13

not going to accept streets that are barren and

14

don't have the street trees planted.

15

going to accept the public spaces to be delivered at

16

a low quality level.

17

The market rate units are going to be the pressure

18

behind Maui Land & Pineapple and the builders to

19

make the affordable units great neighbors for the

20

market rate units.

21

They're simply not

They're

They're not

So they're our friends too.

So I think the right attitude is to look at

22

the mixed -- at the mixed income as a blessing, a

23

kind of way of pulling the affordable inventory into

24

a really high quality.

25

achieve that idea that Bob described in the very

Because we really want to
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1

beginning, that when you -- when you wake up in the

2

morning and you open your eyes, you can tell you're

3

in Hawaii.

4

you can't tell by looking from the street that's an

5

affordable unit and that's a fancy investor or

6

mainlander coming over.

7

tell.

8

9

We also wanted to achieve that idea that

So you shouldn't be able to

And there have been many places like, for
example, other communities which like Maui have

10

experimented with inclusionary housing -- I'm

11

thinking of Montgomery County, Maryland, which has

12

had for a long time a program where -- they require

13

15 percent, by the way, instead of 10.

14

been clearly proven in the communities there that

15

the affordable units can look just as good and be

16

good neighbors.

17

you're not allowing the market rate units to be

18

everything they can be in terms of sales price.

19

that's --

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And it's

But it's hard to pull that off if

And I respect that.

So

I just think

21

that it's something that personally myself, if

22

you're looking at that type of a community and the

23

way that I've seen other smart growth communities

24

develop, many times even in the Vermont Housing

25

Authority models that we looked at, many of those
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1

communities are smart growth, or at least they're

2

trying to achieve some of those goals, and they do

3

contain those elements, so I would ask you and urge

4

you very strongly to look at that.

5

have to be something that is totally constraining,

6

but something that allows at least not to have a

7

huge disparity between the affordable and then the

8

type of people that would come in and could

9

know, they're off the charts as far as most of these

10

And it doesn't

you

people who would be living in this community.
So I think that also breeds a little bit of

11

12

contempt, because you have extreme haves and then

13

you have people that are really on the modest end of

14

the income scale.

15

engineering anyway, so you might as well go the

16

extra mile and try to think about elements that

17

would at least protect that part of the market.

18

MR. McNATT:

So you're sort of social

Other than the estate homes on the edge, a

19

couple of edge areas in the plan, you know, there

20

and maybe a few on the other extreme edges of the

21

community, we're planning to build it out so there

22

aren't going to be any -- there could be some

23

substantial homes in that area that someone builds,

24

but there

but it's a unique area separate -- next

25

to Kahana

is it Kahana Nui or Kahana Hui?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

128

HHS 8/16/04

1

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

2

MR. McNATT:

Hui.

Hui t right next to those t so

but otherwise

3

we're going to build -- we're going to build it and

4

they're going -- and it's under the regulating plan.

5

whatever can be built within Victor's plan that's

6

approved by the CountYt the County staff and

7

Michael, is what's going to be built.

8

turn it into a mega mansion.

9

lots are allowed to do ohanas.

They can't

It's done.

Certain

And even those t some

10

of them are -- they're all specified.

11

are required to have an ohana just so there's an

12

ohana facing toward an alley in order to have

13

security on an alleywaYt for instance t or on a side

14

street, but the intent is to keep the envelope

15

fixed.

16

they want to live in this community and they buy a

17

two-bedroom cottage t they've got a two-bedroom

18

cottage.

19

three-storYt you know t six-bedroom house.

20

MR. DOVER:

Some of them

So if somebody is a multi-millionaire and

It's not going to end up being a

Bob, it's also -- one last thing I forgot to

21

mention here is that the nature of the blocks and

22

streets arrayed on the slope like they are mean that

23

while we're doing things like the mauka-makai

24

streets to protect view corridors, there are going

25

to be a whole lot of lots within Pulelehua that
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1

don't come with the so-called view premium.

They'll

2

have some nice view.

3

look on, but there will be a great many lots that

4

don't command a rachet up in price just for view,

5

whereas in another kind of community form I'm sure,

6

you know, as well as you see it, some of the resorts

7

where it's a built in real estate requirement that

8

every unit has to have the view that simulates total

9

isolation, this isn't attempting to do that.

They'll have a great street to

And

10

therefore, I think there's going to be some built in

11

restraint on a great many of the lots.

12

actually freed the design to be a smarter smart

13

growth than if it was necessary to achieve a

14

so-called view premium on every unit.

15

going to be an aid also in diversifying the price

16

range.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's

So that's

And with regard too, I know that

18

in many of the projects where there are views, I

19

know even in the one that I live in, I look forward

20

to the time when the trees would grow to a height

21

that would provide shade and beauty, and they

22

continuously drop crotch every tree and it really

23

doesn't look very nice.

24

CC&Rs that would allow whatever the proposed

25

streetscape is to actually address those issues.

So I hope that there are
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1

Because it's really unfortunate when you have people

2

that -- that really don't see eye to eye and yet we

3

continuously look at these beautiful projections of

4

what we're going to have and these gorgeous

5

MR. McNATT:

We're here to have that conversation with

6

Parks and Public Works.

I guess they are right now

7

having a discussion about who maintains street

8

trees.

9

we've offered to maintain the trees, because that --

These are intended to be public streets, but

10

because that seems to be an issue.

11

is to let the trees grow to the form that they are

12

supposed to naturally assume.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the intent

Yeah, and I guess the arborists

would always say the right tree in the right place.

15

MR. McNATT:

Right.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, I just have one

17

question of Corporation Counsel, and you may know

18

the answer to this too, but I think it was of Corp.

19

Counsel.

20

because we've had several projects now come through,

21

what section of the County Code is it where they're

22

utilizing the County's process?

23

Mr. Kushi, you addressed this before, but is it in

24

the County's Code or is it in HRS that we're looking

25

at what we have to do with regard to the 201G?

With regard to the County's 201G process,

And I know,
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

MR. KUSHI:

3

Ed.

Mr. Chair, Member Johnson, it's the State.

It's a State Statute, so it's a State Code.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MR. KUSHI:

It's the State Statute, so we --

State Statute, and it's Chapter 201G.

And for

6

reference, if the County needs it, County being the

7

so-called corporation, they can also reflect and

8

look at the HCDH

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

MR. KUSHI:

HCDCH.

-- Administrative Rules, because the County

11

doesn't have any Administrative Rules regarding

12

this.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that's the process,

14

then, that you would be using, except that you would

15

just go through the County as opposed to HCDCH?

16

MR. McNATT:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

That's correct.

people ask questions.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

23

Okay.

Thank you.

I'll let other

I don't mean to monopolize.

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Thank you.

Member Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. McNatt, gentlemen.

My

24

questions, I'm going to channel it towards traffic.

25

As we know, we have a serious problem with traffic
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1

already on West Maui.

2

will be more appropriate for the traffic consultant,

3

Mr. Hall.

4

information as far as the level of service on

5

Honoapiilani Highway where this project would be

6

situated at?

7

any preliminary information as to how this project

8

will impact the current level of service for this

9

area of Honoapiilani Highway?

10

MR. HALL:

I guess this first question

Do you at this time have any current

And if you do, how will -- do you have

There are three basic factors that have to be

11

analyzed to respond to your question.

12

series of traffic counts just this spring, and that

13

established through the computer models that we run

14

a fairly good level of service for the section of

15

Honoapiilani Highway say north of Lower Honoapiilani

16

Road.

17

the level of service is good with the existing

18

conditions.

19

MR. McNATT:

20

MR. HALL:

We did take a

So in the immediate vicinity of the project,

Is that A, level of service A?
Level of service A and B is what we're getting

21

on the links as we read.

22

called Synchro, S-Y-N-C-H-R-O, Synchro, and it's

23

just emerging onto the scene for Hawaii DOT and many

24

other DOTs.

25

tunings of left turn, all red, and through green

And we have a program

And it allows you to put in the fine
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1

maximums and then a lot of the terms that are in the

2

signal timing cabinet.

3

to the best of our ability we're getting level

4

service A and B on that upper level for current

5

conditions.

6

doing is taking the historic Hawaii DOT traffic

7

counts for recent past and we're forecasting those

8

forward and then we will add our trips on top of

9

those.

And by applying all of those

Then what we're now in the process of

it's kind of a sandwich you

So you have

10

build, current counts, growth in other traffic, and

11

then growth in your traffic, put it all together and

12

put it back in the same model.

13

complete with those yet, but that's the process

14

where we are right now.

15

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And we're not

And my next question has to do

16

with on-street parking within the project.

17

be having on-street parking allowed on both sides of

18

the street?

19

guess you're saying -- your street widths are

20

ten-foot wide, I guess, to serve as a traffic

21

calming effect I guess in the area.

22

discussions with the police and fire regarding

23

emergency vehicles passing through, if there's

24

on-street parking allowed on both sides?

25

MR. HALL:

Yes.

Will you

And if so, is there enough room?

I

Have you had

Let me address the fire issue, fire and
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1

emergency issue first.

2

fire trucks be able to get in and get out and

3

serve -- do their job, and most of their -- most of

4

the emergency activity now is ambulances.

5

20 to 1 ambulance versus fire in most of our

6

experience, but the key thing is that openness of

7

the grid system.

8

and you happen to have a small street where

9

someone's holding a bridge party or something and

It's obviously vital that

They're

If you have an open grid system

10

there are a lot of cars parked on both sides of the

11

street, then the volunteer or other firemen know

12

that area so well they can come around the back with

13

a second truck and attack the fire from the opposite

14

side.

15

which only has one entrance in and then 25

16

cul-de-sacs, then it's really vital for them to be

17

able to get two fire trucks by each other in that

18

main entrance road.

19

working here to expand their minimum clear to way

20

beyond 20 feet, because of those kind of

21

subdivisions being built, but they say, if you have

22

the kind of community that has a more open network,

23

then you can go with the more narrow streets,

24

because it's a more open access.

25

MR. McNATT:

But if you have a single family subdivision,

So they're -- they're currently

If I could give you the short answer also, we
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1

got a letter from the Fire Department that

2

tentatively approves the community layout and the

3

streets.

4

meetings.

5

agrees with the grid system and the widths and the

6

rights-of-way that Rick has proposed, and so he sent

7

a letter saying we like it so far.

8

look at the final plans.

9

MR. HALL:

Captain Martin's been attending all of the
We've met with him extensively.

He

Let's take a

Regarding the parking, we have three options,

10

park both sides, one side, or zero, and we're very

11

deliberate and we park both sides where we have

12

narrower lots where the residents are much more

13

likely to want to park their cars every day on the

14

street, every night at least, but we have very large

15

lots and maybe only on one side of the street,

16

perhaps no parking at all is appropriate.

17

key thing is to get the parking accommodated and

18

then maintain the traffic at a 25 or so mile per

19

hour for the pedestrians' safety and the bicycle

20

comfort.

21

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

But the

Okay, thank you for those responses.

22

Chairman, my next to the last question.

On the

23

subject of the on-site storm retention, can you

24

elaborate on that plan and how this will mitigate

25

any potential runoff?

As we know, West Maui has had
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some situations of runoff.

2

your plan?

3

MR. DOVER:

Can you share with us

Having spent a fair amount of time here last

4

winter when you had what I'm told are unusually

5

large amounts of moisture come down the slope, I

6

know exactly what you're talking about.

7

benefits of that interconnected green space system

8

that I described is that we're able to treat storm

9

water runoff without having to pipe it for very long

10

distances.

11

into the gulch.

12

One of the

We're able to treat it before it goes
We're able to retain it on site.

So that green space network also includes a

13

network of retention facilities and, you know,

14

sometimes it's as simple as natural drainage and

15

swale treatment where the -- where the runoff can

16

pass over a cleansing environment before it enters a

17

storage water body or enters the gulch, but

18

that's -- that's one of the reasons why we are

19

pushing that form of the compact neighborhood to

20

minimize the amount of time water has to spend in

21

pipes and to get enough elbow room around the

22

gulches.

23

two and three different colors of green on it, of

24

which just the very most -- the center was the

25

protected gulch, far upland of that we have

So when you saw that green map with the
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1

opportunities throughout that park plan to preserve

2

the water quality by storing storm water before it

3

enters.
We also want to minimize the impervious

4

5

surfaces throughout the whole development.

You

6

know, it sounds basic, but it should be obvious to

7

everyone that if you pave the entire hillside, water

8

quality will suffer.

9

streets the right dimensions to minimize the amount

Therefore, keeping those

10

of asphalt, to, you know, plan ahead for private

11

open -- private outdoor open space on those lots, to

12

incorporate the green spaces within the community is

13

part of a strategy for getting the high number of

14

affordable units delivered, otherwise known as

15

density, while at the same time protecting the water

16

quality.

17

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And my final question, Chair,

18

is for Mr. Kohl [sic].

19

you use I guess as, you know, inspiration to I guess

20

implement your thoughts and ideas into this proposal

21

here?

22

work.

23

MR. DOVER:

I'm just curious.

Well, thanks.

What communities I guess did

I know you do very good

I appreciate that.

The--

24

well, there were a great many places we visited, but

25

we learned -- I think we learned a lot from Lahaina.
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1

We learned a lot from our visits to Paia and to

2

Makawao and to Hana.

3

from Wailuku.

4

were disappointed with as well through the same--

5

because the same tours took us into contact with

6

conventional subdivisions, the ag lot subdivisions,

7

some of which seemed fairly benign and others of

8

which seemed to be problematic because the lot sizes

9

become too small to plow, too large to mow, as they

10

say, and maximize the amount of country side that1s

11

destroyed for a minimum number of home sites to be

12

created.

13

similarly we learned, by looking at some of the

14

inadvertently over designed or over engineered

15

suburban streets on those cul-de-sac subdivisions,

16

some things that didn1t seem like best practices and

17

we ought to try and introduce better alternative

18

model.

19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. DOVER:

21

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

We also learned

we learned

We learned some things that people

So we had learned from those as well, and

Thank you, Mr. Kohl

[sic].

Lanai City was also a big inspiration.
Great.

I appreciate you I guess

22

taking that small town historical aspect, I guess,

23

implementing this into this design.

24
25

Mr. Chairman, I do have to
have to leave.

That1s great.
unfortunately I

I think you still have quorum, but I
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would like to make one request from you as Chairman.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Sure.
Like Mr. Nishiki, I was hoping lId get

4

comments from our Planning Director, because this is

5

a very I guess -- his comments will, you know, have

6

a lot of impact on --

7

MR. DOVER:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

10

MR. FOLEY:

Hels moving forward right now.
I see our Planning Director
Oh, great.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Thank you.

Chairman Pontanilla,

11

Members of the Council, I didnlt speak earlier only

12

because I interpreted this as an introductory

13

presentation by Maui Land & Pine and Victor of

14

Pulelehua t but I do want to say that we have spent a

15

great deal of time in the last six months or more on

16

this project, reviewing it in its various different

17

forms.

18

A number of County Staff members participated

19

in the charrette process that was described and was

20

shown in the side program.

21

who rotated between the tables and answered

22

questions for ten different groups of citizens who

23

put together some really interesting -- interesting

24

drawings, and we also have -- had lots of meetings

25

with the consultants with several -- on their

There are a number of us
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1

three -- I think three different trips they have

2

made here.

3

Fire Department.

4

Division of DOT and with Department of Education

5

with respect to the school, and so there's been a

6

lot of interaction between the County Staff and Maui

7

Land & Pine and Victor Dover and Rick and also nine

8

other employees that he brought with him.

9

of emptied Miami a couple times.

We've met with DOT.

We've met with the

We've met with the Airports

So there has been

10

a lot of interaction already, and this is a

11

continued work in progress.

12

We kind

One of the reasons that I expect that Maui

13

Land & Pine will come to the conclusion that this be

14

a 201G project is that otherwise they'll have to go

15

through a community plan amendment and a change in

16

zoning, and while they are doing a full

17

environmental impact statement, that process would

18

add substantially to the amount of time before we'd

19

have any affordable units built anywhere on this

20

property.

21

So I am hoping that it's a 201G project.

And the other thing I wanted to mention is it

22

hasn't been discussed very thoroughly, but the

23

addition of a school on this piece of property is a

24

really significant mitigation for traffic, because

25

probably the -- one of the single most traffic --
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1

high traffic generators in West Maui is the school

2

on Lahainaluna where hundreds of kids are driven to

3

school and picked up every daYt and 600 of those

4

kids could go to school on Pulelehua property

5

instead of going into the middle of Lahaina.

6

those of us who are stuck on the highway behind

7

those lines of cars turning left on Lahainaluna

8

really look forward to having a school nearer our

9

neighborhoods.

10

It's

And

so the school has a really

11

significant impact not only on providing

12

neighborhood characteristics for this -- this

13

proposed project but also really significant traffic

14

mitigation.

15

have much aligned -- maligned numerous occasions

16

because they should never have been all built on the

17

same long cul-de-sac t

18

highest percentage of parents driving their kids to

19

school in the entire State.

20

because the bus system -- or one of the reasons is

21

the bus system is so poor that picks up the kids.

22

And I've mentioned to you before that the kids on my

23

street in Napili get picked up at 6:30 in the

24

morning when it's dark and raining and they have no

25

shelter and they have to go down and stand in front

The schools on Lahainaluna

t

which I

those three schools have the

And the reason is
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of the school that's not open for an hour.
But anyway, the school is something we're

3

really looking forward to in addition to over 400

4

units of affordable housing.

5

mentioned, no one anticipates that 800 units are

6

going to be built here all at one time.

7

thing is true of Spencer.

8

build 100 units a year.

9

hundred units a year, might be a few more, but this

And as Bob McNatt

The same

Spencer is proposing to
This project might be a

10

is not a project that is going to be built

11

instantly.

It also isn't going to be approved

12

instantly.

It has to be submitted, be reviewed by

13

the County, be reviewed by the State Land Use

14

Commission, and so it will be a little while before

15

the houses or the school are available.

16

Also, I wanted to mention that there -- today

17

there's been a lot of discussion about the potential

18

impact between the airport and the houses.

19

issue has been addressed repeatedly with the folks

20

from -- representing the airport at the Department

21

of Transportation and the plan, if you take a look

22

at the one over there, you can see that there's a

23

substantial buffer between the airport and the

24

housing that's tentatively shown as probably light

25

industrial kind of uses related to the airport, like
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1

storage for FedEx planes and UPS planes and other

2

uses that might be associated with the airport l and

3

there are community gardens planned on each end of

4

the runwaYl not houses.

5

deal of attention already paid to the relationship

6

of that airport to this project.

So there has been a great

One advantage that the airport provides to

7

8

this project is that it provides -- there's an

9

existing road of sizeable quantity that already

10

exists and there's already a traffic signal so it

11

won't be necessarYl like a lot of our projects l to

12

build a large collector road with a traffic signal.

13

It already exists.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Are there any questions?

Thank you

l

Mike.

I got a question for

15

Mr. Hall in regards to what you just mentioned about

16

the school traffic.

17

school traffic now that exists from north of

18

Kaanapali going towards Lahaina Town?

19
20

MR. HALL:

Do you have any idea what's the

I don't have exact numbers l but we can -- we

can look into that.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MR. HALL:

Thank you.

I've heard repeatedly, though, that the

23

proximity of the three schools causes a traffic

24

snarl.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah, because earlier in the year we
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1

approved a project that would kind of eliminate some

2

of the high school traffic going from Kapalua

3

towards Lahaina, so that's the reason why I asked

4

that question.

5

MR. DOVER:

There are more than 400 elementary school-aged

6

children living north of Star Market, and so we know

7

that there's

8

children who would be intercepted or interceptable

9

by a better school location.

there's definitely a large number of

So that gives us some

10

sense of the school population that would be

11

immediately served, not just those who would come

12

from points further south.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

Yes, Mike, and you may not have

15

this information directly available, but it relates

16

to the school.

17

I think it was part of the general plan studies that

18

were done by the consultant, do you recall what the

19

projection was, what the needs were of the West Maui

20

community with regard to

21

be an intermediate school?

22

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When the figures were projected for

I believe it's going to

This is elementary.
Elementary school.

So I thought

24

that the elementary school was one of them that we

25

had a sufficient capacity of.
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MR. FOLEY:

No.

2

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.
It's not?

The most pressing need in West Maui as it is

5

in the other regions is for the intermediate school,

6

but the -- there's also a significant need projected

7

for an elementary school and there's one proposed

8

not only at Pulelehua but also at Kaanapali 2020.

9

This one is ahead in terms of the schedule but we

10

we will be continuing to work with DOE to show them

11

the status of all the projects, you know, proposed

12

in West Maui, but the

13

already over capacity in West Maui.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

capacity.

16

MR. FOLEY:

the intermediate school is

I know our high school's over

Yeah, and the high school -- there is a

17

private school also proposed at Napili that hasn't

18

been finally approved yet, but there is a private

19

school proposed and they're hoping to open a year

20

and a half from now.

21

they're trying hard to open soon.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's pretty optimistic, but

Okay.

With regard, Mike, then, to

23

the Department of Transportation -- because I know

24

you've been working with them on the Puamana to Pali

25

corridor --
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1

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- and all of that.

The comments

3

that were made by the commissioners with regard to

4

the environmental impact statements and now all

5

traffic consultants looking not just at the

6

immediate impacts but in the regional impacts for

7

all of the traffic coming in and going out of

8

Lahaina Town, how do you see that aspect of our

9

traffic woes being addressed within an environmental

10

impact statement in the context of what the Planning

11

Commissioners have stated?

12

MR. FOLEY:

First of all, I need to explain that we

13

haven't seen the traffic analysis yet that Rick's

14

been working on, but it will be necessary for the

15

traffic study to include regional analysis with

16

cumulative look at the other projects in West Maui.

17

In addition to just looking at the area from Lower

18

Honoapiilani Road north, we'll need to look at the

19

whole West Maui traffic system.

20

And one of the things that will be necessary

21

to do also is to plug in the first phase of the

22

bypass, which is anticipated to start next year, and

23

that is another mitigation for the traffic

24

congestion that exists now on Lahainaluna Road.

25

first phase of the bypass is expected to take two
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1

and a half years for completion, but it should have

2

a significant impact on the intersection of

3

Lahainaluna Road and Honoapiilani Highway.

4

we -- we'll have to work with Rick, you know, once

5

we see the preliminary traffic report.

6

they're doing a full environmental impact study, so

7

it will be a very thorough traffic study.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But

They're

And I don't know if you visited

9

with DOT too, but one of the comments you made about

10

the lights and the specific timing and the software,

11

I hope that will also be shared on the other part of

12

Honoapiilani Highway.

13

of promises, there has been no synchronization, and

14

I have been told it's the train, that every time the

15

train goes through, there's a reset and then

16

everything goes back, you know, to -- in a mode that

17

really doesn't reflect having traffic move smoothly

18

through Lahaina Town.

19

the DOT can't do it already, I have serious concerns

20

as to whether they're going to be able to achieve

21

the goals, lofty as they may be, for your project

22

area.

23

MR. FOLEY:

Because after years and years

So that -- that really, if

One of the financial mitigation measures that

24

we routinely require for new developments is for

25

money to be spent on signal synchronization, and you
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and I treck -- go from West Maui to Wailuku every

2

day.

3

Anne has two fewer than I do, but we are woefully

4

aware -- I got 12 red out of 16 one day.

5

woefully aware of need to synchronize those signals,

6

especially through Lahaina.

7

that as mitigation, not only for this project but

8

for projects before this -- before -- that come

9

before the Planning Commission prior to this one.

10
11

MR. DOVER:

I go through 16 traffic signals.

I think Jo

We are

So we'll be looking at

And to make sure the pedestrian signal button

is not jammed.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

MR. FOLEY:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's sometimes --

That's another story.
I think sometimes it's just simply

15

that you have traffic signals in rural areas where

16

they don't belong, but, you know, I understand the

17

reason for that, so that's another issue, though.

18

Mike, with regard to the -- I don't know if you've

19

looked at the water and the sewage capacity, because

20

I know that we're doing the general plan.

21

we looking and where are the water sources going to

22

be?

23

do we have sufficient capacity to accommodate a

24

project that's this large?

25

hotels now coming on line that allege they are in

How are

Where's the sewage capacity going to be?

And

Because we have all the
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line prior to this project.

2

caught that all of a sudden the tourists get all of

3

our resources and our capacity and then the local

4

people get nothing.

5

at that?

6

MR. FOLEY:

I don't want to get

So have you been able to look

We -- we haven't looked at that in detail yet.

7

It has to be reviewed in context with the projects

8

at North Beach that are under construction and lot 2

9

is before the Planning Commission this month, and we

10

expect there to be capacity for both water and

11

sewer, but we don't have all the numbers -- I don't

12

have all the numbers.

13

statement that these guys are preparing -- I see the

14

consultant preparing the numbers nodding his head.

15

The EIS will have the numbers and they will have to

16

look at all these other projects.

17

The environmental impact

And the tricky part of this, as you know, is

18

that while we have reviewed and in some cases

19

approved other projects for West Maui, we are seldom

20

able to accurately predict when they will be

21

constructed.

22

have never been built.

23

than we expect because of financing or circumstances

24

we're unaware of.

25

are built at which time is really not in our

Some projects that have been approved
Some are built much later

So predicting exactly which ones
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1

control, but there will be cumulative analyses done

2

as to when is the sewer treatment plant at capacity

3

and when it -- is it not.

4

Maui Land & Pine and other property owners

5

have already paid for reserves at the sewer

6

treatment plant, but I don't want to try to remember

7

how many units they've already paid for versus

8

other -- other projects.

9

complications of that relates to the Villages of

The

one of the

10

Leialii.

They plan to build on the first 104 lots

11

next year but there are many, many additional lots

12

uphill from that project above the civic center

13

which aren't likely to move ahead very -- very soon.

14

So we'll have to look cumulatively at all the West

15

Maui projects with respect to water and sewer, and I

16

imagine the first place you'll see that will

17

probably be this environmental impact statement.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20
21

for Mike?

Okay.

Thanks very much, Mike.

Thank you, Jo Anne.

Any more questions

Mr. Molina.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah, just one question.

Thank you,

22

Mr. Foley, for catering to my whim of hearing from

23

you, because I know what you have to say is very

24

important.

25

site, the developer is looking at an elementary

Just for clarification, on the school
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1

school from K through five approximately 600 in

2

capacity.

3

to the amenities.

4

in all the amenities that go with a typical school,

5

providing a cafeteria with a kitchen that will

6

prepare food there?

7

because I worked at Lahaina Intermediate years ago

8

as a teacher and they didn't have a kitchen, I

9

guess, so to speak.

I'm going to ask something as it relates
Is the developer willing to put

The reason I ask that is

They had to get their food from

10

Kamehameha III, so I'm just trying to -- I guess

11

want to inquire from the developer's representative

12

if they're willing to basically put all the bells

13

and whistles into the school, this school site?

14

MR. McNATT:

The school will be designed based on current

15

DOE standards.

16

cafeteria.

17

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

18

MR. McNATT:

19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I understand that does include a

Okay.

I hope it includes a cafeteria.
It was a tough situation when I worked

20

at Lahaina Intermediate when they'd have to get

21

their food from another school and then the food was

22

cold and it made for some miserable food for the

23

kids there, and which would impact the learning in

24

the classroom.

25

proposed school site is, how far is it from the -- I

And as far as the -- where this
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guess the farthest unit?

2

be some bus pick up

3
4

MR. McNATT:

Right across the street.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

6

MR. McNATT:

MR. DOVER:

9

MR. McNATT:

11

Uh-huh.

Half a mile.

I think it1s about a half mile.

I think it1s a quarter mile --

8

10

Oh, from the

farthest unit in the community?

5

7

Because I guess there may

(Inaudible) from the farthest unit.
A little bit more than a half a mile?

Three

fourths of a mile.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I think under DOE policy I

12

think you have to be at least maybe a minimum of a

13

mile away before they consider bus service.

14

MR. McNATT:

15

MR. DOVER:

16

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

17

18

Yeah.
Right.
Okay.

Half a mile.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
MR. DOVER:

If I could add something about the school.

19

Working on many communities like this one and

20

remembering that idea of the neighborhood unit, when

21

that idea was first sort of codified was in the

22

1920s when Clarence Perry

23

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. DOVER:

25

Thank you.

-- described the neighborhood and it1s a sort

of milestone in town planning.

At that time they
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realized that the neighborhood school could be the

2

glue that holds the community together.

3

times we are the ones who have to bring that up.

4

You know, we have to go to the developer client and

5

say, can't we leave a chunk of land for -- for a

6

school for this very important purpose?

7

had to do that here, because here the response from

8

David Kohl and from Bob and the others was, of

9

course we would want to do that, and it's just

But many

We haven't

10

been -- it's been re

11

that they understood that concept from the

12

beginning.

13

without the school was the philosophy, and, you

14

know, so when people talk about the holistic

15

community, that's actually -- that's part of it, so

16

we want to get the school to be complete for the

17

in the ways you asked about so that it actually

18

serves that function.

19

not properly equipped, it won't work.

20

reassuring, actually, to see

The community would be incomplete

If it's -- if it's -- if it's

And the site within -- was chosen -- we

21

didn't talk about why it was there, but it's

22

probably worth bringing up, that it's there so that

23

we can handle those folks who come from outside the

24

neighborhood who need to enter and leave dropping

25

kids and those buses without unduly impacting the
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1

community itself, and at the same time positioning

2

the school where it can be imminently walkable for

3

all of the residents of the community.

4

through, what, ten alternative locations or

5

something like that back in the spring to figure

6

out of all of them which one was optimized for those

7

two things, and this location closer to the

8

Department of Hawaiian Homeland site as well was the

9

one that came out best.

10
11

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

We went

Thank you,

Chairman.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Nishiki.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mike, you heard people that live

14

in the community concerned about the integrity of

15

the community plan and the concern of what now, if

16

this process goes through, what the impact is going

17

to be as far as density.

18

being allowed and height in stories allowed up to

19

three stories.

20

then the 50-acre regional park probably being

21

eliminated.

22

planning purposes, community plan integrity, what

23

kind of impact will that have on the area that

24

they're being asked for to put this development?

25

it was what was planned in the community plan, what

I see in here ohana units

Can you give us an idea of -- and

Can you give me an idea of, for
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would the population be now with what we see

2

occurring there, with a mix of also commercial,

3

ohana units, and up to three stories in height, what

4

does this do for planning?

5

MR. FOLEY:

Well, there are a number of issues that need

6

to be and will be addressed with respect to this

7

project relationship to the community plan, and we

8

will do that, even though there's no community plan

9

amendment being proposed.

When we analyze this

10

project for the commission -- the State Land Use

11

Commission and for the Council, we will go through

12

an analysis about the loss of agricultural land

13

substitution of this park land for a regional park,

14

we'll take a look at the density and the height

15

limits.

16

point.

17

l

the

We haven't gone through all of that at this

The -- the park land that's being proposed is

18

intended to be developed by Maui Land & Pine and

19

open to the public, and it's possible that we'll end

20

up with more park land and more facilities than we

21

would ever have if we just created a regional park

22

and hoped some day the taxpayers would pay for the

23

facilities.

24

much different.

25

to residential is something that we'll take a look

So I'm not sure that that's going to be
The conversion of agricultural land
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1

at, but this is a pretty logical location for

2

residential development.
The density greatly varies on this property

3

4

or in this proposal, all the way from apartments to

5

large lots, and that's true throughout West Maui

6

as -- as are the three-story buildings.

7

three-story houses in this area, I live in one, and

8

we'll take a look at all of those issues in

9

relationship to the community plan when this comes

There are

10

to the Council and also when it goes to the State

11

Land Use Commission.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, the other concerns I have is

13

only because ohana units are going to be allowed

14

also.

15

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, that's true.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so

and so when we talk

17

about 50/50, I want to make sure that it is -- well,

18

at 51/49 is what has been represented, I want to

19

make sure that that's what it is.

20

add ohana units in it, then you're changing those

21

numbers again.

22

MR. FOLEY:

Because when you

So let's play by the rules.

We will -- we will insist on a very specific

23

illustration of where the ohana units are allowed,

24

and they actually have lots where they require ohana

25

units for security reasons, and that also is true
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1

throughout West Maui.

2

feet ohana units are allowed now and we have a

3

tremendous number of ohana units in West Maui.

4

we don't have is adequate parking for most of those

5

ohana units, and in this case there will be parking

6

required before the ohana unit is created.

7

we'll address that problem before it's exacerbated.

8

The -- but we will take a look at the -- you

9

On lots above 7,500 square

What

So

know, the size of the units, the number of ohana

10

units, and their location with respect to parking

11

and traffic.

12

allowing ohana units.

13

waiters and firemen that live in ohana units and we

14

consider them to be an advantage if they don't cause

15

unexpected parking and traffic problems.

16

There are affordable advantages to

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

There are many West Maui

And then -- and this -- this I

17

think is something that -- I'll speak for myself,

18

but Jo Anne brought it up.

19

to be point blank with you, Maui Land & Pine, okay,

20

and this is -- I don't like when anybody -- and Maui

21

Land & Pine especially, and what Jo Anne called

22

double dipping, okay.

23

for your mauka property, okay, let's have a little

24

bit of integrity now.

25

televised, and I'm glad all the people of Maui can

And I want to -- I want

If you owe affordable housing

And I'm glad this is being
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1

hear this.

2

be upset and lose faith in government.

3

you, Michael, also, and too bad Alice isn't here.

4

Because if it goes the other way, I will

Okay.

And that's

When somebody owes affordable housing

5

for a development, they owe that separate of what

6

this is.

7

and I know that Danny's sitting here and you,

8

Mr. Pontanilla, sitting here and Michael just left

9

this room, but let this be on the record a concern

10

that hopefully no developer tries to cheat in this

11

way, by saying that now I'm to build through the

12

process an affordable unit and yet I'm going to get

13

credit two times.

14

this 50 percent credit to get market homes and get

15

50 percent affordable homes through this process,

16

you are thereby -- and this is -- and I hope it

17

never happens in the history of Maui County, you're

18

cheating all of us.

19

And when Jo Anne called it double dipping,

If you're going and trying to get

And I don't think that you want to be -- if

20

there's others, you're damn lucky you got through

21

it, but now that we're smarter, don't try to pull

22

getting credit for your units and then coming in and

23

then building affordables and getting, again, 50

24

percent credit to build market homes.

25

is unfair, that is unethical, and you will lose
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1

respect from all of us, including the people of Maui

2

County.

3

don't even try to say that this is what you're going

4

to do.

That, sir, and I don't know your name,

And to the Arakawa Administration and our

5
6

Corporation Counsel hopefully, that's not going to

7

occur.

8

strengthen our laws so that that kind of situation

9

doesn't happen -- because we know now

And to you, Mr. Pontanilla, if we need to

because I

10

heard that they said, well, if -- we might try to do

11

it, or something to that extent.

12

record also today.

13

Mr. Pontanilla.

14

see that.

I got them on the

I hope that never happens,

And we know that we don't want to

So, Michael, have you thought about that or

15
16

is that something that you don't handle and it's

17

our -- another part of the Administration that's

18

going to allow that to happen?

19

record.

20

MR. FOLEY:

I want it on the

Sorry.

The easiest thing for me to say is that is the

21

provision

22

kuleana, not mine, but the real answer is that it's

23

premature for us to figure out how many total units

24

are going to be on this property, much less how many

25

of them are going to be affordable, but I think your

that is the Housing Department's
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message is loud and clear about your feelings

2

regarding, you know, counting the units at Kapalua

3

Mauka as part of the 50 -- 50 percent.

4

The one thing I do want to say not specific

5

to those numbers, because, like I said, they don't

6

know at this point whether they're going to propose

7

880 units or 850 units or how many are going to be

8

affordable, but I do want to say that Maui Land &

9

Pine figured out a long time ago that in order to

10

attract people to work at Kapalua, they had to

11

provide a lot of housing in West Maui.

12

have provided a number of different housing projects

13

in West Maui, including one just last year, and that

14

has -- has had a significant impact on allowing them

15

to have workers that commute to Kapalua from West

16

Maui rather than from Kahului and from Kihei.

17

And they

So this is actually the company on the island

18

with the best reputation for providing housing for

19

their employees.

20

their -- their track record in providing employee

21

housing with the other corporations and

22

organizations on the island, you would find that

23

Maui Land & Pine is way ahead of the curve, but it's

24

too soon to tell in this case exactly how many units

25

are going to be affordable and exactly where they're

If you were to compare this --
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1

going to be, but we'll have that tied down when it's

2

submitted to the County as a 201G -- if it's

3

submitted as a 201G.

4

be a requirement for affordable housing.

5

it's submitted to the County, it will have the

6

number of units and the affordable units tied down

7

much more specifically.

Even if it isn't, there will
So when

8

I think they're still doing the calculations

9

as to how much the facilities are going to cost for

10

roads and storm drainage and sewer lines and all

11

the, you know, street lights and underground

12

utilities and all those other things that have to be

13

calculated in, but we'll have that information for

14

you when it's -- when it's submitted or it won't be

15

a complete application.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, and all I'm saying is this,

17

if you set a precedence, then all other developers

18

can truly use that.

19

cheat the people of Maui County by allowing this to

20

occur.

21

want to have to see it occur.

22

remember, all developers should be given that same

23

thing, Michael.

24

track record.

25

precedence.

Okay.

And you know what, then you

That's all I'm saying.

So I don't

That's all.

Just

I don't care if somebody has a good
I'm just saying you're setting

If that's what this Administration is
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want to be known for, then fine.

2

all.

3

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

And that's

That's all I got to say.
Wayne, don't misinterpret my comments.

All I

4

meant to say was that Maui Land & Pine has been

5

honest to their word and we can't say that about all

6

of our applicants, but they have provided a lot of

7

employee housing, and it has had a buy back

8

requirement, it has been limited to Maui Land & Pine

9

employees, and they've provided a lot of affordable

10

housing in West Maui way beyond any County

11

requirement.

12

when they provided some of their affordable employee

13

housing, but they -- they have a -- they have a

14

reputation and we expect them to continue their

15

their good -- good deed in providing affordable

16

housing.

17

necessary.

I mean, they -- they recognize that it's

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MR. McNATT:

20
21

There wasn't any County requirement

Thank you, Mike.

Mr. Chairman, could I respond to Member

Nishiki?
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

You can respond in about a minute.

22

We're going to be concluding this meeting at about

23

5:30, so I'll give you a minute to respond.

24
25

MR. McNATT:

I'll make it very clear that the -- this

project started with the Mayor coming to us asking
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for affordable housing in West Maui.

2

we need it.

3

housing for our employees and others in West Maui,

4

and the reason that we even considered the 201G

5

process is because the Mayor said I want it as fast

6

as we can possibly do it.

7

that -- the only way you can do it fast is 201G.

8

Thatls all 201G gives us is speed, and thatls to

9

provide housing for people in West Maui that need

10
11

it.

We recognize

We also want to provide affordable

The only way you can do

Thatls the only thing.
So thatls why 11m saying that we will be

12

asking for credit for the affordable requirements

13

for Kapalua because of this project, and we would

14

ask for it out of that 51 percent affordable

15

requirement if we did go with the 201G in Pulelehua.

16

So welve been very clear about that.

17

donlt go with the 201G, it wonlt happen that fast.

18

Maybe part of the project, but not the rest of it,

19

and weIll just have to look at that, but we do need

20

to get credit for it.

21

or Kapalua Nui, as we call it, all works together as

22

one functioning system.

23

everything in between.

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

If not, we

Kapalua and greater Kapalua

Pulelehua, Kapalua, and

Thank you, Bob, for that comment.

Again, Members, itls almost 5:30, and at this
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1

time I would like to thank Maui Land & Pine,

2

especially Bob McNatt and his team, for providing us

3

with a presentation on their proposed Pulelehua

4

housing project.

5

MR. McNATT:

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

And some people might think I

6

need my head examined for even asking for this

7

meeting, but we want to get all the information out

8

and get your questions, especially Mr. Nishiki's are

9

very important questions, and we're planning to

10
11

answer all of his questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Members, if there is no

12

objections, Chair would like to recommend filing of

13

this item, HHS-12.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

VOTE: AYES:

17

18

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

No objections.
No objection.

Councilmembers Johnson, Mateo, and Chair
Pontanilla.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll and Vice-Chair
Molina.

19
MOTION CARRIED.

20
ACTION:

Recommending FILING of communication.

21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

If there's no objections,

23

this Chair would like to adjourn this meeting.

24

Thank you, meeting is adjourned.

25

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

5:27 p.m.
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5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14
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15

cause.
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